
October 14, 2025 Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 
Posted October 08, 2025 
Page 1 of 3 

    BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at 

a fair and reasonable rate.” 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING AGENDA 

BOARD MEETING OFFICE              October 14, 2025 
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR. Time – 6:00 P.M. 
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92285 

MEETING ROOM IS OPEN FOR IN‐PERSON ATTENDANCE PUBLIC WISHING TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88089877416?pwd=y5nGSuFeqf7aITkg3hCETLt8akrxvU.1  
Passcode: 160267 

OR 
TELECONFERENCE LINE THRU ZOOM 

1‐669‐900‐6833 
Webinar ID: 880 8987 7416 

Passcode: 160267 
CALL TO ORDER  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Discussion and Action Items ‐ The Board of Directors and Staff will discuss the following items and the Board will 
consider taking action, if so inclined. The Public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion 
of that item. When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to be identified 
for the record, then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each member of the public will be allotted 
three‐minutes to provide their public comment. 

1. Closed Session

a. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT
[Government Code Section 54957(b)]
Title:  General Manager

b. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
(Government Code Section 54957.6)
Agency Designated Representative:  Steven M. Kennedy, General Counsel
Unrepresented Employee:  General Manager

2. Closed session report

PAGE 1 of 89



October 14, 2025 Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 
Posted October 08, 2025 
Page 2 of 3 

3. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Extension of General Manager’s Employment Agreement

4. Board  to  Discuss  Formation  of  an  Ad  Hoc  Committee  to  Develop  a  “Management  Succession  Plan  and
Associated Organizational Structure”

5. 2025 Review: Code of Conduct for Members of the Agency Board of Directors (Resolution No. 13R‐15)

6. Adopt Resolution No. 25R‐XX   Adopting an Increased Basic Facilities Charge (Water Capital  Fee)  for Water
Meters Size ¾‐inch to 10‐inch

7. Adopt Resolution No. 25R‐XX Setting the Service Line Installation Fee for Water Meter Size Ranges from 3/4‐
inch to 10‐inch

8. Consent Items ‐ The following items are expected to be routine and non‐controversial and will be acted on by
the Board at one time without discussion, unless a member of the Public or member of the Board requests that
the item be held for discussion or further action.

a. Board Meeting Minutes
1. September 4, 2025 Special Meeting
2. September 9, 2025 Regular Meeting
3. September 13, 2025 Special Workshop Meeting

b. Financial Statements
1. Balance Sheet(s) – August 2025
2. Budget Sheet(s) –  August 2025

c. Receive and File Disbursements – September 2025
d. Service Order Report – August 2025
e. BDV Production Report – September 2025
f. Goat Mountain Production Report  – September 2025
g. Receive and File Committee Meeting Minutes

1. Planning/Legislative/Engineering/Grants Standing Committee
• None

2. Finance/Public Relations/Education/Personnel Standing Committee
• None

Recommended Action: Approve as presented. 

9. Matters Removed from Consent Items

10. Public Comment Period

Any person may address the Board on any matter within the Agency’s jurisdiction on items not appearing 
on this agenda. When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to 
be identified for the record, then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each member of the 
public will be allotted three minutes to provide their public comment. State Law prohibits the Board of 

PAGE 2 of 89



October 14, 2025 Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 
Posted October 08, 2025 
Page 3 of 3 

Directors from discussing or taking action on items not included on the agenda. 
11. Items for Next or Future Agenda

12. Verbal Reports – Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings.
a. General Manager Report
b. Director Reports

13. Adjournment

In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2, this agenda has been 
posted in the main lobby of the Bighorn‐Desert View Water Agency, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA 
not less than 72 hours if prior to a Regular meeting, date and time above; or in accordance with California 
Government Code Section 54956 this agenda has been posted not less than 24 hours if prior to a Special 
meeting, date and time above. As a general rule, agenda reports or other written documentation have 
been prepared or organized with respect to each item of business listed on the agenda. Copies of these 
materials and other disclosable public records in connection with an open session agenda item, are also on 
file with and available for inspection at the Office of the Agency Secretary, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, 
California, during regular business hours,  8:00 A.M. to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday.  If such writings 
are distributed to members of the Board of Directors on the day of a Board meeting, the writings will be 
available  at  the  entrance  to  the  Board  of Directors meeting  room  at  the  Bighorn‐Desert View Water 
Agency. 

Internet: Once uploaded, agenda materials can also be viewed at www.bdvwa.org 

Public Comments: You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you are able to express 
yourself adequately. Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any person with a disability who requires a 
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting, 
should contact the Board's Secretary at 760‐364‐2315 during Agency business hours. 

Calendar Reminder ‐ Upcoming Director Meetings 
• Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors Meeting – Second and Fourth Thursday every

month (regular schedule)
• Morongo Basin Pipeline Commission Meeting – Quarterly – March, June 12, September and

December (check MWA website for location)
• ASBCSD Monthly Dinner Meeting – third Monday (regular schedule)
• Landers Homestead Valley Community Association Monthly Meeting – Second Monday at 5pm

PAGE 3 of 89



PAGE 4 of 89



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL 

Meeting Date: October 14, 2025 

To:      Board of Directors  Budgeted: Yes/Current Salary  
Funding Source: Admin. & Grant Funds  
Cost: $16,174 

From: Marina West  General Counsel Approval: Yes/Draft Agreement 
CEQA Compliance: N/A 

Subject:  Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Extension of General Manager’s Employment 
Agreement 

SUMMARY 

The attached “Fifth Amendment to Employment Agreement” was drafted by legal counsel and is herein 
presented for discussion and consideration by the Board of Directors as part of a regularly scheduled 
open meeting agenda.   

The Amendment extends the existing employment terms until February 1, 2026 to give the Board of 
Directors more time to consider “succession planning” options since the plan initiated in 2020 was not 
successful for the Agency.  The Amendment would further authorize a performance based merit increase 
(not  Cost‐of‐Living  Adjustment)  of  approximately  7%  to  the  General  Managers  salary  effective 
thereafter, noting the General Manager has not received such adjustment since July 2, 2022 (> 3 calendar 
years). 

RECOMMENDATION 

Board to discuss extension of General Manager Employment Agreement; and  

If so inclined,  

1. Authorize execution of Amendment No. 5 to the General Manager’s Employment Contract

BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS 

Enclosed herein is the complete history of the General Manager Employment Contract. 

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S) 

11/10/2020 Motion  No.  20‐066  Authorizing  execution  of  General Manager  Employment  Contract 
Amendment  No.  4  as  written with  the  additional  language  setting  out  a  provision  for  succession 
planning.   
5/28/2019 Motion No. 19‐026 Authorizing execution of Amendment No. 3 to the General Manager’s 
Employment Contract by modifying Section 3.0 concerning Board approved Cost‐of‐Living Adjustments 
4/30/2019 Motion No. 19‐019 Motion to adopt the “Range and Step Scale”, incorporated by reference 
into  the  Employee  Handbook  as  Appendix  C.  (note:  requires  amendment  of  General  Manager 

PAGE 5 of 89



Employment Contract) 
4/25/2017  Motion  No.  17‐021  Authorize  execution  of  the  Bighorn‐Desert  View  Water  Agency 
Employment Agreement Amendment No. 2 (which includes compensation) with Marina D. West, P.G. 
for the position of General Manager. 
2/28/2017 Motion No. 17‐008 Amend the General Manager Employment Contract provisions including 
compensation, terms of employment and other benefits provisions; and General Manager West was 
directed to return to the Board of Directors with an amended contract to further review and possible 
adoption. 
5/28/2013 Motion No. 13‐036 Amendment No. 1 to General Manager Employment Agreement dated 
5/31/2011 to extend General Manager contract 2 years from June 2016 to June 2018. 
5/28/2013 Motion No. 13‐035 Amendment No. 1 to General Manager Employment Agreement dated 
5/31/2011 to increase General Manager salary to 135k beginning July 1, 2013. 
5/31/2011 Motion No. 11‐025 Employment Agreement with Marina D. West, PG for the period May 31, 
2011 until June 1, 2016. 
3/22/2011 Motion No. 11‐011 Extend the General Manager Employment Agreement beyond April 30, 
2011 during the period of active contract negotiations 
4/8/2008 Execute Employment Agreement with Marina D. West, PG 

PAGE 6 of 89



-1-

FIFTH AMENDMENT TO 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

This FIFTH AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT is entered into as of the 
14th day of October, 2025, by and between BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY, a self-
governing special district formed under California Water Code Appendix Section 112-1 et seq. 
(“Agency”), and MARINA D. WEST, an individual (“Employee”). 

R E C I T A L S 

A. On or about May 31, 2011, Agency and Employee entered into an Employment

Agreement (“Agreement”) which sets forth the terms and conditions under which Employer would 

employ Employee to serve as Employer’s General Manager. 

B. On May 28, 2013, Agency and Employee entered into Amendment No. 1 to the

Agreement. 

C. On February 28, 2017, Agency and Employee entered into Amendment No. 2 to the

Agreement. 

D. On May 28, 2019, Agency and Employee entered into Amendment No. 3 to the

Agreement. 

E. On November 10, 2020, Agency and Employee entered into Amendment No. 4 to

the Agreement. 

F. Agency and Employee wish to amend the Agreement in the manner set forth herein

effective October 18, 2025 (“Amendment Effective Date”). 

C O V E N A N T S  

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the preceding Recitals and the mutual Covenants 

contained herein, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

Section 1. TERM OF EMPLOYMENT.  Pursuant to Section 12.1 of the Agreement, 

Section 2.0 of the Agreement is hereby amended to provide in full as follows: 

“Subject to earlier termination of employment as provided in Section 8.0 of the 
Agreement, Employee shall be employed by the Agency for a term beginning on the 

PAGE 7 of 89



-2-

Amendment Effective Date and ending on February 1, 2026 (“Amendment 
Termination Date”). 

Provided that, if Agency and Employee are in negotiations to continue employment 
of Employee beyond the Amendment Termination Date, this Agreement shall remain 
in full force and effect until either (i) said negotiations are terminated by either the 
Agency or the Employee, or (ii) this Agreement is replaced by a new agreement, or 
(iii) the Agency and Employee agree to continue the terms of this Agreement.”

Section 2. COMPENSATION.  Pursuant to Section 12.1 of the Agreement, Section 3.0 

of the Agreement is hereby amended to provide in full as follows: 

“For the period beginning on the Amendment Effective Date and ending on the 
Amendment Termination Date (“Term”), Employer shall pay Employee a 
prorated salary calculated at the annualized rate of $255,000.00 per year, payable 
bi-weekly during the Term in accordance with the Agency’s standard payroll 
practices. 

Any Cost-of-Living Adjustments for Employee may be approved, if at all, from 
time-to-time by the Agency’s Board of Directors as it may determine in the 
exercise of its sole discretion.”    

Section 3.  STATUS OF AGREEMENT.  Except as expressly set forth herein, all other 

provisions of the Agreement (as amended) shall remain in full force and effect. 

PAGE 8 of 89



 

 
 
 -3- 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Fifth Amendment to Employment 
Agreement to be executed by their respective officers as of the date first written above. 
 
       AGENCY 
 
 
            By:                                                                             
       President, Board of Directors 
       Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency 
 
      ATTEST: 
 
 
By:                                                                        
      Secretary 
      Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency 
        
 
       EMPLOYEE 
 
 
            By:                                                                           
       Marina D. West, PG 
 

PAGE 9 of 89



PAGE 10 of 89



History of General Manager Employment 
Agreements between Bighorn-Desert View 

Water Agency and Marina D. West, PG

PAGE 11 of 89



PAGE 12 of 89



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

This Employment Agreement is entered into as of April _B_, 2008, between Bighorn­
Desert View Water Agency, a public agency formed pursuant to the Bighorn-Desert 
View Water Agency Law, Chapter 112 of the Appendix to the California Water Code, 
hereafter the "Agency," and Marina D. West, P.G., hereafter "General Manager." 

Recitals 

The Agency now desires to employ Marina D. West ,P. G., as its General Manager and 
General Manager is willing to accept such employment on the terms and conditions set 
forth below, which have been established by the Board of Directors of the Agency 
("Board") following negotiations with General Manager. 

Agreement 

In consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained herein, Agency and 
General Manager agree as follows: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Employment. 

Agency hereby employs General Manager as General Manager of the Agency 
and hereby designates General Manager as the person who shall direct the 
Agency activities in connection with the development, production, treatment, 
storage, transmission and distribution of water for potable water uses, bulk water 
services and fire protection, including operations, maintenance and management 
in accordance with the directions and policy established by the governing Board 
of Directors from time to time, and shall do and perform all other services, acts, 
or things necessary or advisable to manage and conduct the business of the 
Agency consistent with her best professional judgment and as directed by the 
Board of Directors, including the approval of all checks but not including the 
execution of checks, and engaging in other necessary transactions involving 
Agency funds. General Manager hereby accepts such employment. 

Duties and Obligations of General Manager. 

During her employment with Agency, General Manager shall devote her full 
productive time and best efforts to the performance of her duties as may be 
necessary to fulfill the requirements of her position. The Agency expects that the 
performance of the duties of the General Manager should require at least 40 
hours per week, of which up to 4 hours per week may be allocated to educational 
purposes. 

Relationship with Board. 

Page 1 of 6 

PAGE 13 of 89



PAGE 14 of 89



PAGE 15 of 89



PAGE 16 of 89



PAGE 17 of 89



PAGE 18 of 89



PAGE 19 of 89



PAGE 20 of 89



PAGE 21 of 89



PAGE 22 of 89



PAGE 23 of 89



PAGE 24 of 89



PAGE 25 of 89



PAGE 26 of 89



PAGE 27 of 89



PAGE 28 of 89



PAGE 29 of 89



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

for the position of
GENERAL MANAGER
AMENDMENT NO.2

RECITALS

WHEREAS, an EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) was entered into
31St day of May, 2011, by and between BIGHORN-DESRT VIEW WATER AGENCY

(“Agency”), a public agency formed pursuant to the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
Law, Chapter 112 of the Appendix to the California Water Code, and MARINA D.
WEST, P.G. (“Employee” or “General Manager”), an individual.

WHEREAS, on May 28, 2013, the Board of Directors through Motion No. 13-035
and Motion No. 13-036 amended the Agreement and thereafter Amendment No. I was
executed on June 6, 2013; and

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2017, the Board of Directors through Motion No. 17-
008 to amend the Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of mutual covenants contained herein,
including the Recitals which are made a part hereof, Agency and Employee hereby
agree as follows:

2.0 TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT.

Subject to the earlier termination as provided by the (original) Agreement, General
Manager shall be employed by Agency for a term of 4 years, beginning on the 1st day of
July2017 and ending the 1st day of July 2021.

Provided that, if Agency and General Manager are in negotiation of arrangements to
continue employment of General Manager beyond the termination date, this Agreement
shall remain in full force and effect until either (i) said negotiations are terminated by
either the Agency or General Manager or (ii) the Agreement is replaced by a new
Agreement, or (iii) the Agency and General Manager agree to continue the terms on this
Agreement.

3.0 COMPENSATION.

The Agency shall pay General Manager an annual base salary of One Hundred Fifty
Thousand Dollars ($150,000), payable bi-weekly in accordance with the Agency’s
standard payroll procedures beginning on July 8, 2017 (first day of payroll cycle
following July 1, 2017).

2015 Recipient of the Association of California Water Agencies
Clair A. Hill Agency Award for Excellence

PAGE 30 of 89



The General Manager will not be entitled to automatic Cost-of-Living Adjustments
(COLA) that may be received by other Agency employees, in any fiscal year.

Additionally,
increases.
documented

the Board of Directors may give the General Manager compensation
Any compensation increases shall be approved by the Board and
by addendum or amendment to this agreement signed by both parties.

6.0 AUTOMOBILE.

The Agency shall provide General Manager with an automobile allowance of $0 per
month.

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

Narn%7;zh4’/ /•fr%
Bo rd President

]CL
tarina D. West, P.G.

f -/2e7
Date

t-&dr7
Date

By:
i9

PPROVED

vId’Wysocki
Legal Counsel

—

2015 Recipient of the Association of California Water Agencies
Clair A. Hill Agency Award for Excellence

ATTEST:

Name:
ecretary

AS TO FORM

PAGE 31 of 89



PAGE 32 of 89



PAGE 33 of 89



PAGE 34 of 89



PAGE 35 of 89



PAGE 36 of 89



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL 

 

Meeting Date: October 14, 2025 
 
To: Board of Directors  Budgeted: N/A 

Funding Source: N/A 
Cost: N/A 

From: Marina West  General Counsel Approval: Obtained on original 
Resolution 
CEQA Compliance: N/A 

 
Subject:  2025 Review: Code of Conduct for Members of the Agency Board of Directors 

(Resolution No. 13R‐15) 
 

 

SUMMARY 
 
In order to assist in the governance of the behavior between and among members of the Board, Staff 
and Public the Board of Directors have approved Resolution No. 13R‐15 A Code of Conduct  for the 
Members of the Board of Directors. 
 

Administratively the Board of Directors shall review the Code of Conduct annually. This annual review 
assists the Board of Directors  in maintaining their required annual training as part of the District of 
Distinction and Transparency Certificate of Excellence. 
 
There are no  recommended  changes  to  the Code  therefore, Resolution No. 13R‐15  remains  in  full 
effect. 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Information only.  Board to review Code of Conduct and sign receipt documenting the review. 
 
BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS 
 
No further information provided. 
 

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S) 
Annual action 
11/19/2013 Motion 13‐082 Resolution No. 13R‐15 A Code of Conduct for the Members of the Agency 
Board of Directors 

PAGE 37 of 89



PAGE 38 of 89



PAGE 39 of 89



PAGE 40 of 89



PAGE 41 of 89



PAGE 42 of 89



BIGHORN‐DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL 

Meeting Date:  October 14, 2025 
 

To: Board of Directors  Budgeted: Developer Paid Cost 
Budgeted Amount: N/A – Meter sales are 
driven by Customer demand 
Cost: See Text of Resolution 

From: Marina D. West  General Counsel Approval: Obtained 
 

CEQA Compliance: N/A 
 

Subject:  Adopt Resolution No. 25R‐XX Adopting an Increased Basic Facilities Charge (Water Capital 
Fee) for Water Meters Size ¾‐inch to 10‐inch 

 

 
SUMMARY 

 
The Agency contracted with NBS Government Finance to complete a Capacity Fee Study Report with 
said final report received by the Board of Directors in February 2021.  Thereafter, the Basic Facilities 
Charge (Water Capital Fee) proposed therein, based on meter size, was formally adopted via 
Resolution 21R‐10 on May 11, 2021. 

The adopted Capacity Fee Study Report outlines the procedure for annually increasing this fee as 
follows: 

 
Annually, the Agency should review the Engineering News Record’s Construction 
Cost Indices and calculate the percentage change in construction costs and apply 
that change to the capacity fees to ensure they keep pace with cost inflation. 

The adoption of a Basic Facilities Charge (Water Capital Fee) is governed by the Mitigation Fee Act (CA 
Govt. Code Sec. 66000 et seq.).  In accordance with this Act, the Agency, on September 30, 2025, posted 
and distributed via email, draft Resolution No. 25R‐XX Adopting an  Increased Basic Facilities Charge 
(Water  Capital  Fee)  for Water Meter  Sizes ¾‐inch  to  10‐inch  at  least  14‐days  prior  to  the  Board’s 
consideration for adoption.   

 
Staff is recommending that the Resolution be adopted in accordance with the Table of Charges proposed. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

That the Board consider taking the following action(s): 
 

1.  Adopt Resolution No. 25R‐XX Modifying Basic Facilities Charge  (Water Capital Fee)  for Water 
Meter Size Ranges ¾‐inch to 10‐inch. 

PAGE 43 of 89



BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 
 

The Agency contracted with NBS Government Finance to complete a Capacity Fee Study Report.  The 
final report was completed and received by the Board of Directors  in February 2021.  Thereafter, the 
Basic  Facilities  Charge  (Water  Capital  Fee)  proposed  therein,  based  on meter  size, was  adopted  by 
Resolution No 21R‐10 on May 11, 2021.  Prior to this study there was no fee set for meter sizes greater 
than 1‐inch. 

 
The adopted Capacity Fee Study Report outlines the procedure for annually increasing this fee as follows: 

Annually, the Agency should review the Engineering News Record’s Construction 
Cost Indices and calculate the percentage change in construction costs and apply 
that change to the capacity fees to ensure they keep pace with cost inflation. 

 
The Engineering News Record (ENR) provides the Construction Cost  Indices changes per month over 
time. The Agency’s consultant, NBS, informed staff that the annual review would be informed by the 5‐
year average for the month of August since that was the timeframe for the first annual adjustment in 
2022. NB S   calculated the new 5‐year average for August to be 3.289% from the Indices published by 
ENR.  Table 1 in the draft Resolution reflects this proposed increase across all meters size ranges. 

 
The adoption of a Basic Facilities Charge (Water Capacity Fee) is governed by the Mitigation Fee Act (CA 
Govt. Code Sec. 66000 et seq.).  In accordance with this Act, the Agency, on September 29, 2025 posted 
and distributed via email, draft Resolution No. 25R‐XX Modifying Basic Facilities Charge (Water Capital 
Fee) for Water Meters Sizes ¾‐inch to 10‐inch at  least 14‐days prior to the Board’s consideration for 
adoption.   

 
Staff is recommending that the Board adopt Resolution No. 25R‐XX Setting the Service Line Installation 
Fee for Water Meter Size Ranges from 3/4‐inch to 10‐inch. 

 
PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S) 
10/8/2024 Motion No. 24‐040 Adopt Resolution No. 24R‐12 A Resolution of the Board of Directors of 
The Bighorn‐Desert View Water Agency Adopting an Increased Basic Facilities Charge (Water Capital Fee) 
For Water Meter Sizes Ranging From 3/4‐inch to 10‐Inch and include on the Agenda at the next regular 
Board of Directors Meeting. 
8/13/2024 Motion No. M24‐036 agendize for the October 08, 2024 Regular Board of Directors’ Meeting 
to adopt Resolution No. 24R‐XX Adopting an  Increased Basic Facilities Charge  (Water Capital Fee)  for 
Water Meter Size Ranges ¾‐inch to 10‐inch. 
10/10/2023 Motion No. M23‐037 agendize  for  the November 14, 2023 Regular Board of Directors’ 
Meeting to adopt Resolution No. 23R‐18 Adopting an Increased Basic Facilities Charge (Water Capital 
Fee) for Water Meter Size Ranges ¾‐inch to 10‐inch. 
5/11/2021 Motion No. 21‐027 Motion to adopt Resolution No. 21R‐10 rescinding Resolution No. 21R‐ 
01 and adopting BFC for water meter size ¾” to 10”. 
2/09/2021 Motion  No. M21‐016  Receive  and  file  BDVWA  Final  Capacity  Fee  Study  Report  dated 
February 3, 2021 and BDVWA Capacity Fee Appendix. 
1/12/2021 Motion No. 21‐005 Adopt Resolution No. 21R‐01 Capacity fees (Basic Facilities Charge) as 
presented in the Draft Resolution for meter sizes ¾‐inch to 10‐inch. 
11/19/2020 Public Workshop No. 3: Finance Committee Workshop on Water Rate and Capacity Fee 
(Connection Fee) Study by NBS Government Finance Group. 
11/10/2020 Public Workshop No. 2: Full Board of Directors Review Proposed Options for Variable and 

PAGE 44 of 89



Fixed Charge Increases Planned for the Prop. 218 Process in Preparation for Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Rate 
Increase. 

10/22/2020 Status Report/Public Workshop No. 1: Finance Committee Workshop on Water Rate and 
Capacity Fee (Connection Fee) Study by NBS Government Finance Group. 
4/28/2020 Motion No. 20‐035 Motion made to authorize the General Manager to enter into a 
Professional Services Agreement with NBS Financial Group to conduct a focused rate and fee study for 
the Agency at a maximum cost of $39,590. 
7/14/2020 Motion No. M20‐051 Motion to adopt Resolution No. 20R‐18 Modifying the Basic Facilities 
Charge and the Service Line Installation Fee for 1‐inch Residential Meters. 

PAGE 45 of 89



PAGE 46 of 89



Page 1 of 4 
Resolution No. 25R‐XX Public 
Posting September 30, 2025 
 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 25R‐XX 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE BIGHORN‐DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

ADOPTING AN INCREASED BASIC FACILITIES CHARGE (WATER CAPITAL FEE) FOR 
WATER METER SIZES RANGING FROM 3/4‐INCH TO 10‐INCH 

WHEREAS, Bighorn‐Desert View Water Agency (“Agency”) is required by law to fix and 
establish rates, fees and charges which will enable the Agency to cover its debt service payments, 
operate and maintain its water system, provide for repairs and depreciation, and a reasonable 
surplus for improvements; and 
 

WHEREAS, under California Government Code Section 66000 et seq., the Agency is 
authorized to adopt water and sewer connection fees; and 

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 66013(a) states that “[n]otwithstanding 
any other provision of law, when a local agency imposes fees for water connections or sewer 
connections, or imposes capacity charges, those fees or charges shall not exceed the estimated 
reasonable cost of providing the service for which the fee or charge is imposed …”; and 
 

WHEREAS, new customers desiring to connect to the existing system should be 
responsible for paying an amount equivalent to their proportionate share of those existing water 
system facilities development costs which support and are necessary for the new customer to 
receive service; and 
 

WHEREAS, on April 28, 2020 the Board of Directors authorized completion of a Rate and 
Capacity Fee Study by an outside financial consulting firm, NBS Government Finance, who has 
developed a long‐term financial model for development of the Capacity Fee or Basic Facilities 
Charge for new water meters with sizes ranging from ¾‐inch to 10‐inch based on the value of 
existing assets and an assessment of future infrastructure needed for the entire distribution 
system; and 
 

WHEREAS, The Agency determined to use an analysis based on the “Combination 

Approach” [1] which requires new customers to pay their fair share of existing system assets 
and planned assets that have capacity to serve new customers. In their simplest form, capital 
impact fees are calculated by dividing the costs of infrastructure allocated to future 
development by the number of units of new development anticipated, further defined as 
follows: 

PAGE 47 of 89



Page 2 of 4 
Resolution No. 25R‐XX Public 
Posting September 30, 2025 
 

 

 

 The cost of existing assets and planned assets that have capacity to serve new 
development are those that can reasonably be allocated to future development. 

 
 The number of new units (i.e., growth) are those units projected to occur within the 

timeframe covered by the capital impact fee analysis. 
 

[1] Method of calculating capital impact fees (also known as 
System Development Fees, Connection Fees, Capacity Fees) are set 
forth in the American Water Works Association’s Principles of 
Water Rates, Fees and Charges Seventh Edition (2017) pages 311 
to 347. 

 
WHEREAS, based on the Replacement Cost model calculations a Final Capacity Fee Study 

Report was presented to Finance Committee on November 19, 2020 and the full Board of 
Directors on January 12, 2021. The Final Capacity Fee Study was adopted by the Board of 
Directors on February 9, 2021. 
 

WHEREAS, on November 14, 2023, Resolution 23R‐18 establishing the new Water Capital 
Capacity Fees, based on meter size; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Final Capacity Fee Study Report directs the Agency to “annually review the 
Engineering News Record’s Construction Cost Indices and calculate the percentage change in 
construction costs and apply that change to the capacity fees to ensure they keep pace with cost 
inflation”; and 
 

WHEREAS, the current August annualized 5‐year of 3.289% is considered the 
appropriate percentage to apply from the Engineering News Record’s Construction Cost Indices 
and based on meter size is as shown in Table 1 are made part of this resolution: 

PAGE 48 of 89



Page 3 of 4 
Resolution No. 25R‐XX Public 
Posting September 30, 2025 
 

 

 

TABLE 1 ‐ WATER CAPITAL FACILITY FEE BASED ON METER SIZE 

 

 
Meter Size 

Equivalency Factor 
Capacity Fee 

Per Meter 
Size 

Maximum 
Continuous 

Flow (gpm) 1 

Equivalency 
to 1 inch meter 

3/4 inch 30 1.00 $ 16,201 

1 inch 50 1.00 $ 16,201 
1.5 inch 100 2.00 $ 32,403 
2 inch 160 3.20 $ 51,845 
3 inch 320 6.40 $ 103,690 
4 inch 500 10.00 $ 162,015 
6 inch 1,000 20.00 $ 323,871 
8 inch 2,800 56.00 $ 907,285 
10 inch 4,200 84.00 $ 1,360,927 

1. Source: AWWA M1, Table B‐2. Assumes displacement meters 
for 3/4” through 2”, Compound Class I for 3" through 6" and 
Turbine Class II for 8" through 10". 

 
; and 
 

WHEREAS, the revenue raised by the increased connection fees will also be used to 
purchase supplemental water supplies for the Agency and will not exceed the estimated 
reasonable cost of obtaining such resources and providing the services for which the fees are 
levied; and 
 

WHEREAS, the establishment, modification, structuring, restructuring, and approval of 
rates and fees is exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act as 
provided by California Public Resources Code Section 21080(b)(8); and 

WHEREAS, the amount of the fees and charges hereby adopted do not exceed the 
reasonable anticipated costs for the corresponding services provided by the Agency, and 
therefore the fees imposed hereby to not qualify as “special taxes” under Government Code 
Section 50076, and the actions taken herein are exempt from the additional notice and public 
meeting requirements of the Brown Act pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.6(a)(1)(A) 
and (B); and 

WHEREAS, the fees and charges set forth herein are not levied upon any person as an 
incident of property ownership, and thus are not subject to the substantive and procedural 
prerequisites of Article XIIID of the California Constitution. 

PAGE 49 of 89



Page 4 of 4 
Resolution No. 25R‐XX Public 
Posting September 30, 2025 
 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Bighorn‐Desert View Water 
Agency, after conducting a public hearing duly noticed pursuant to California Government Code 
Section 66016, that the public interest and necessity as described in the oral and written 
testimony and evidence presented during the public hearing on this matter, all of which are 
incorporated herein by this reference, requires the Board of Directors of the Agency to increase 
the Water Capital Facility Fee (Basic Facilities Charge) based on meter size be charged by the 
Agency as shown in Table 1. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the new BASIC FACILITIES CHARGES (otherwise referred to as 
the “Water Capital Facility Fee”) are hereby adopted in the amounts calculated and presented in 
foregoing Table 1 of this Resolution and shall be based on meter size required and shall be 
applicable to all new service line installations to parcels within 700 feet of a mainline* (not 
including bulk accounts), subject to further action by the Board of the Agency. (*the definition of 
the mainline per Agency Rules and Regulations for Water Service is “pipelines located in highways, 
streets, alleys, easements, and right of ways, which are used for the transmission and distribution 
of water), and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that such new BASIC FACILITIES CHARGES shall go into effect 
sixty (60) days from the date this Resolution is adopted as shown below and, thereafter, this 
Resolution shall supersede any and all prior resolutions inconsistent with the terms hereof. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager and staff of the Agency are hereby 
authorized and directed to do such things and to take such actions as may be reasonably required 
to carry out the purpose and intent of this Resolution and as otherwise required in order to 
comply with applicable law. 
 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Bighorn‐Desert View 
Water Agency this 14th day of October 2025. 

 

 

By   

JoMarie McKenzie, President of the Board 
 
 
ATTEST: 

By   

John R. Burkhart, Secretary 
 
 

Official Seal 

PAGE 50 of 89



BIGHORN‐DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL 

Meeting Date:  October 14, 2025 
 

To: Board of Directors  Budgeted: Developer Paid Costs 
Budgeted Amount: N/A 
Cost: TBD by Board Action 
Funding Source: New Meter Sales 

From: Marina West  General Counsel Approval: Obtained 
CEQA Compliance: N/A 

Subject: Adopt Resolution No. 25R‐XX Setting the Service Line Installation Fee for Water Meter Size 
Ranges from 3/4‐inch to 10‐inch. 

 

 
SUMMARY 

 
Annually staff evaluates the estimated cost to install a service line and meter to a parcel.  Due to the 
rapid rise in costs over the last 12‐months, staff has calculated a Service Line Installation fee of $3,040 
and continues to recommend that requests for meters larger than 1‐inch be charged based on the actual 
time and materials with a deposit charged at the time of application. 

The adoption of a Service Line Installation fee is governed by the Mitigation Fee Act (CA Govt. Code Sec. 
66000 et seq.). In accordance with this Act, the Agency, on September 30, 2025, posted and distributed 
via email, draft Resolution No. 25R‐XX Setting the Service Line Installation Fee for Water Meter Sizes ¾‐ 
inch to 10‐inch at least 14‐days prior to the Board’s consideration for adoption. 

 
Staff is recommending that the Board of Directors`  adopt Resolution No. 25R‐XX Setting the Service Line 
Installation Fee for Water Meter Size Ranges from 3/4‐inch to 10‐inch. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
That the Board consider taking the following action(s): 

1.  Adopt Resolution No. 25R‐XX Setting the Service Line Installation fee for water meter size ranges 
¾‐inch to 10‐inch. 

 
BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 

 
Staff has evaluated the actual cost of service line installations over the prior year and finds the average 
cost of materials has increased significantly.  Staff is therefore recommending the service line installation 
cost for ¾‐inch and 1‐inch meters be set at $3,040. 

 
The resolution for service line installation has never considered the cost of meters larger than 1‐inch as 
such a request has never been made. Nevertheless, the Water Capacity Fee Study, adopted by the Board 
includes meter sizes up to 10‐inch and thus an installation cost should also be set for such meters.  At this 
time, staff is recommending that for any request for a meter greater than 1‐inch that the Agency use the 
actual cost of installation.  In such cases, staff would prepare a cost estimate at the time of request and 

PAGE 51 of 89



the customer would be required to place a cash deposit on file.  At the conclusion of the installation, the 
customer would be presented with a refund or a bill depending on the actual calculated cost. 

 
The adoption of a Service Line Installation fee is governed by the Mitigation Fee Act (CA Govt. Code Sec. 
66000 et seq.). In accordance with this Act, the Agency, on September 30, 2025, posted and distributed 
via email, draft Resolution No. 25R‐XX Setting the Service Line Installation Fee for Water Meter Sizes ¾‐ 
inch to 10‐inch at least 14‐days prior to the Board’s consideration for adoption.   

 
PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S) 
3/12/2024 Motion No. 24‐017 Resolution 24‐04 Setting Service Line  Installation Fee for water meter 
sizes .75 to 10‐inch. 

02/13/2024  Motion  No.  24‐011  Review  DRAFT  Resolution  No.  24R‐004  Setting  the  Service  Line 
Installation fee for water meter size ranges ¾‐inch to 10‐inch at 1‐inch at $2,685 and Agendize for 3/12/24 
Board of Directors Meeting. 

02/14/2023 Motion No. 23‐007 Adopt Resolution No. 23R‐04 Setting the Service Line Installation fee for 
water meter size ranges ¾‐inch to 10‐inch at 1‐inch at $2,435. 

01/17/2023  Finance  Committee  (FPREP)  ‐  Motion  to  recommend  the  Board  of  Directors  adopt 
Resolution No. 23R‐XX Setting the Service Line Installation Fee for Water Meter Size Ranges Size ¾‐inch 
to 10‐inch. 

10/11/2022 Motion No. M22‐042 Motion  to  adopt  Resolution  No.  22R‐18  Setting  the  Service  Line 
Installation Fee for Water Meter Size  Ranges  from 3/4‐inch to 10‐inch. 
09/13/2022 Motion  No. M22‐036 Motion  to  agendize  for  the  October  11,  2022  Regular  Board  of 
Directors’ Meeting to adopt Resolution No. 22R‐XX Setting the Service Line  Installation Fee  for Water 
Meter Size Ranges ¾‐inch to 10‐inch. 
03/09/2021 Motion No. M21‐018 Motion to Resolution No. 21R‐05 Setting the Service Line Installation 
Fee for Water Meter Size Ranges from 3/4‐inch to 10‐inch 
2/09/2021 Motion  No. M21‐016  Receive  and  file  BDVWA  Final  Capacity  Fee  Study  Report  dated 
February 3, 2021 and BDVWA Capacity Fee Appendix. 
02/09/2021 Motion No. M21‐009 Motion to agendize Resolution No. 21R‐XX Setting the Service Line 
Installation Fee  for Water Meter Size Ranges  from ¾‐inch  to 10‐inch  for  consideration and possible 
adoption at the March 9, 2021 regular meeting. 
7/14/2020 Motion No. M20‐051 Motion to adopt Resolution No. 20R‐18 Modifying the Basic Facilitates 
Charge and the Service Line Installation Fee for 1‐inch Residential Meters. 
7/26/2016 Motion No. M16‐034 Adoption of Resolution No. 16R‐09 – Adjusting the Basic Service Charge 
and Water Consumption Charges thru Prop. 218 process. 
10/28/2008  Resolution  No.  08R‐10  Modifying  Basic  Facilities  Charge  and  Service‐line  Installation 
Charge. 

PAGE 52 of 89



Page 1 of 2 
Resolution No. 25R-XX 
Public Posting September 30, 2025 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 25R-XX 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

SETTING THE SERVICE LINE INSTALLATION FEE FOR 
WATER METER SIZE RANGES SIZE 3/4-INCH TO 10-INCH 

WHEREAS, Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (“Agency”) is required by law to fix and 
establish rates, fees and charges which will enable the Agency to cover its debt service payments, 
operate and maintain its water system, provide for repairs and depreciation, and a reasonable 
surplus for improvements; and 
 

WHEREAS, under California Government Code Section 66000 et seq., the Agency is 
authorized to adopt water and sewer connection fees; and 

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 66013(a) states that “[n]otwithstanding 
any other provision of law, when a local agency imposes fees for water connections or sewer 
connections, or imposes capacity charges, those fees or charges shall not exceed the estimated 
reasonable cost of providing the service for which the fee or charge is imposed 
 

WHEREAS, on April 28, 2020 the Board of Directors authorized completion of a Rate and 
Capacity Fee Study by an outside financial consulting firm, NBS Government Finance, who has 
developed a long-term financial model for development of the Capacity Fee or Basic Facilities 
Charge for new water meters with sizes ranging from ¾-inch to 10-inch based on the value of 
existing assets and an assessment of future infrastructure needed for the entire distribution 
system; and 
 

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 24R-04 adopted by the Board of Directors on March 12, 
2024 the Board set a flat fee of $2,685.00 per Service Line and ¾-inch or 1-inch meter installation; 
and 

WHEREAS, a recent review of the actual cost incurred to install a service line for a ¾-inch 
or 1-inch meter was determined to be closer to an average cost is $3,040 per Service Line and 
¾-inch or 1-inch meter installation; and 

WHEREAS, the cost to install service lines greater than 1-inch cannot reasonably be 
calculated and therefore should be based on actual time and materials costs incurred with a 
customer deposit required in advance. 

WHEREAS, the establishment, modification, structuring, restructuring, and approval of 
rates and fees is exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act as 
provided by California Public Resources Code Section 21080(b)(8); and 

PAGE 53 of 89



Page 2 of 2 
Resolution No. 25R-XX 
Public Posting September 30, 2025 

 

 

WHEREAS, the amount of the fees and charges hereby adopted do not exceed the 
reasonable anticipated costs for the corresponding services provided by the Agency, and 
therefore the fees imposed hereby to not qualify as “special taxes” under Government Code 
Section 50076, and the actions taken herein are exempt from the additional notice and public 
meeting requirements of the Brown Act pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.6(a)(1)(A) 
and (B); and 
 

WHEREAS, the fees and charges set forth herein are not levied upon any person as an 
incident of property ownership, and thus are not subject to the substantive and procedural 
prerequisites of Article XIIID of the California Constitution. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View 
Water Agency, after conducting a public hearing duly noticed pursuant to California Government 
Code Section 66016, that the public interest and necessity as described in the oral and written 
testimony and evidence presented during the public hearing on this matter, all of which are 
incorporated herein by this reference, requires the Board of Directors of the Agency to adopt the 
following Service Line Installation fees, which includes the water meter be charged by the Agency, 
as follows: 

 

Meter Size Requested Service Line Installation Fee 

¾-inch or 1-inch $3,040 

1 ½-inch to 10-inch Actual Cost Time and Materials – Customer 
Deposit Required in Advance 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager and staff of the Agency are hereby 

authorized and directed to do such things and to take such actions as may be reasonably required 
to carry out the purpose and intent of this Resolution and as otherwise required in order to 
comply with applicable law. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, pursuant to Government Code Section 66017, this 
Resolution shall become effective sixty (60) days following adoption thereof and, thereafter, shall 
supersede any and all prior resolutions. 
 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Bighorn-Desert View 
Water Agency this 14th day of October 2025. 

By   
JoMarie McKenzie, President of the Board 

 
ATTEST, 
 

 

John R. Burkhart, Board Secretary 
Official Seal 

PAGE 54 of 89



September 4, 2025 Board of Directors’ Special Meeting Minutes 
Approved October 14, 2025 
Page 1 of 3  

 
 
 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a fair 

and reasonable rate.” 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
 

 

BOARD MEETING OFFICE            September 4, 2025 
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR.    Time – 4:00 P.M. 
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92285 

 
MEETING ROOM IS OPEN FOR IN‐PERSON ATTENDANCE 

PUBLIC WISHING TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85237065962?pwd=g9Dadab8rfNXmEebTwWMNTY01aajI2.1  
OR 

TELECONFERENCE LINE THRU ZOOM 
1‐669‐900‐6833 

Webinar ID: 852 3706 5962 
Passcode: 628272 

 
CALL TO ORDER  

President McKenzie called the meeting to order at 4:01 pm. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Led by Director McKenzie. 
 
ROLL CALL 

Directors present:   JoMarie McKenzie 

Megan Close‐Dees – Observer only 

William Aldridge 

Rodney Miller‐Boyer 

 

Directors Absent:    John Burkhart – Absent with prior notice 

 
Staff present:    Marina West 
 
Consultants present:  Sara Mares, COO, NBS Government Finance – Rate Study 
      Scott Nelson, CGFM, Starting Line Advisory – Agency Representative 
   
Public Present:  Following Roll Call, 0 member(s) of the public indicated they were participating via 

teleconference. 0 members of the public were present in the meeting room. 
 

PAGE 55 of 89



September 4, 2025 Board of Directors’ Special Meeting Minutes 
Approved October 14, 2025 
Page 2 of 3  

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Director  Aldridge made motion  to  approve  the  agenda  as  presented. Director Miller‐Boyer  seconded. 
Approved. 
 
Discussion and Action Items 
 
1. Public Workshop No. 2 – 2025 Rate Study (5‐year period commencing 2026) 
  GM West reintroduced Sara Mares, NBS Government Finance, who is the project manager for the rate study.  

Ms. Mares gave a PowerPoint presentation outlining the results of their analysis which led to the 
development of the analysis presented.  

 
  Ms. Mares summarized the biggest reason rates are increasing is the loss of the tier rates and reduced 

consumption on both residential and agricultural classes.  She then reviewed the water revenue requirements 
and debt issuance that have been identified for capital projects.  She is projecting an annual rate revenue 
increase of 3.5% per year.  However, she noted the amount of the rate increase is different than the revenue 
increase.   

 
  Ms. Mares reviewed reserve fund levels at the end of the rate period.  GM West and Mr. Nelson, Starting Line 

Advisory, made comments on the reserve policy as it relates to the analysis. 
 
  Ms. Mares presented the proposed rate structure for meter sizes and consumption by class.  This is just above 

13% increase in year one.  She reminded the Board that the rate revenue increasing 3.5% but the rate increase 
is based on lower consumption and loss of tiers (agricultural users).   

 
  Members of the Board asked questions which were answered.   
 
  Ms. Mares showed analysis that indicated the dollar impact of various billing scenarios (winter, annual and 

summer averages) which shows approximately $13 to $17 bi‐monthly. 
 
  Ms. Mares discussed the Prop. 218 process and the schedule of processes needed to proceed.  She further 

discussed newer processes concerning protests. 
 
  Directors discussed various scenarios that could be modeled so they could get a better feel for options.  Mr. 

Nelson recommended holding at 65% basic charge and 35% commodity and going 10% each direction 
(55%/45% and 75%/25%) to understand effect it will have on the bill. 

 
  No Action – Information and Discussion Purposes Only 
 
2. Public Comment Period 
  None.  
 
3. Items for Next or Future Agenda 
  None. 

PAGE 56 of 89



September 4, 2025 Board of Directors’ Special Meeting Minutes 
Approved October 14, 2025 
Page 3 of 3  

 
4. Verbal Reports – Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings. 

a. General Manager Report – Ms. Heller will be looking to schedule directors to participate in the Orchid 
Festival this year.   
 

b. Director Reports – None. 
   

5. Adjournment 
President McKenzie adjourned the meeting at 5:26 pm. 

 
 

 
 

Approved by: 

 

 

John R. Burkhart, Secretary of the Board 
 
 

 
MSC1 – Motion made, seconded and carried 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Official Seal 

PAGE 57 of 89



PAGE 58 of 89



September 9, 2025 Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 
Approved October 14, 2025 
Page 1 of 7  

 
 
 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a fair 

and reasonable rate.” 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING MINUTES 
 

 

BOARD MEETING OFFICE             September 9, 2025 
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR.    Time – 6:00 P.M. 
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92285 

 
MEETING ROOM IS OPEN FOR IN‐PERSON ATTENDANCE PUBLIC WISHING TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83786475154?pwd=MifBPs1efPfrUnVFPsv2XXNBWWayqi.1  

Passcode: 347470 
OR 

TELECONFERENCE LINE THRU ZOOM 
1‐669‐900‐6833 

Webinar ID: 837 8647 5154 
Passcode: 347470 

CALL TO ORDER  
President McKenzie called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Led by Director Aldridge 
 
ROLL CALL 
Directors present:    JoMarie McKenzie 

Megan Close‐Dees – Off‐site ‐ observer only 
William Aldridge 
Rodney Miller‐Boyer 

 
Directors Absent:  John Burkhart with prior notice 
 

Staff present:    Marina West 
 
Consultants present:  Sara Mares, COO, NBS Government Finance – Rate Study 
      Scott Nelson, CGFM, Starting Line Advisory – Agency Representative 
   
Public Present:  Following Roll Call, 0 member(s) of the public indicated they were participating via 

teleconference. 3 members of the public were present in the meeting room 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Director Aldridge made motion to approve the agenda with correction of action item numbering. Director 
Miller‐Boyer seconded. Approved. 

PAGE 59 of 89



September 9, 2025 Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 
Approved October 14, 2025 
Page 2 of 7  

Discussion and Action Items  
 
1. Public Workshop No. 3 – 2025 Rate Study (5‐year period commencing 2026) 

GM West gave the staff report as provided in the Agenda packet explaining this is a follow‐up to the Special 
Board meeting of September 4th from which additional rate model distributions were requested.  GM West 
reintroduced Sara Mares, COO, NBS Government Finance, back for Workshop No. 3 to review the rate study 
and answer any questions of the Board.  
 
Ms. Mares’ shared a Powerpoint presentation summarizing workshops No. 1 and No. 2 and  introducing 
some  additional  rate model  calculations  which  reflect  a  55%  Basic  Charge/45%  Consumption  Charge 
distribution and a 75% Basic Charge/25% Consumption Charge distribution.   Ms. Mares also shared a model 
run which is a 65/35 option at annual revenue increase of 0% in year 1 and 4.4% thereafter (Option 1 being 
65/35 with constant 3.5% revenue increase over the 5‐year period). 
 
Ms. Mares answered questions of  the Board.   Directors discussed the pros and cons of the various new 
scenarios presented.   
 
There  was  consensus  from  the  Board  members  present  to  proceed  with  Option  2  (65%/35%  with 
“smoothing route” of 0% annual revenue  increase projection of 0%  in year 1 and 4.4% thereafter).   The 
Board of Directors concurred with staff’s recommendation to agendize Public Workshop No. 4 to discuss the 
proposed rate and fee structure and setting the Public Hearing in accordance with Article XIII C and D of the 
California Constitution (Public Workshop No. 5) for December 14, 2025. 
 
Public Comment on the Rate Study and scenarios proposed:  Ms. Conklin agreed with the Board as did Mr. 
West. 
 
Ms. Mares returned to the Powerpoint presentation and the proposed schedule.   October 14th begin the 
next Regular Meeting date for the Board to direct staff to send out the Prop. 218 Notices.  Once Notices are 
mailed that initiates a 45‐day period.  The Board could then adopt the rates on December 9th by Resolution.  
 
There was consensus from the Board members present to proceed with preparation of the Prop 218 Rate 
Notice for Board consideration and adoption on October 14, 2025. 
 
GM West  also  discussed  the  financial  reserve  policy  and Mr. Nelson  shared  how  the  reserve  policy  is 
affecting the outlook of long‐term reserves and offering suggestions for reframing the policy.  He suggested 
that maybe it should be reviewed annually alongside the budget discussions.  Following a detailed review of 
each category staff indicated a draft policy would be brought to the next Finance Committee meeting for 
discussion. 
 
Public Comment:  None. 
 

2. Closed Session 
 
a. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT 

PAGE 60 of 89



September 9, 2025 Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 
Approved October 14, 2025 
Page 3 of 7  

[Government Code Section 54957(b)] 
Title:  General Manager 

 
b. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR 

(Government Code Section 54957.6) 
Agency Designated Representative:  Steven M. Kennedy, General Counsel 
Unrepresented Employee:  General Manager 
 
Public Comment:  Ms. Conklin asked how long the closed session would be and staff reported approximately 
one hour or less. 
 

  The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 6:58 pm. 
 
  The Board returned from Closed Session at 7:31 pm. 

 

3. Closed session report. 
President McKenzie stated there was no reportable action from closed session. 

 
4. Approve “True Bad Debt” Write‐off through June 30, 2025 of $2,144.76 

GM West gave the staff report as provided in the Agenda Packet and requested the Board approve the 
true bad debt write‐off. 
 
Public Comment:  None. 
 
Motion No. 25‐045 Motion to approve the “true bad debt” write‐off through June 30, 2025 of 2,144.76. 
 
JoMarie McKenzie   Y 
Megan Close‐Dees  absent 
John Burkhart    absent 
William Aldridge    Y 
Rodney Miller‐Boyer  Y 
MSC1 (Miller‐Boyer/Aldridge) Approved. 
 

5. Receive and File Report on Bad Debt from Uncollected Secured Property Tax Liens from FY2017/18 at $0 
GM West gave the staff report as provided in the Agenda packet and requested the Board receive and file the 
report for bad debt from uncollectable secured property tax liens for FY2017/18. 
 
Public Comment:  None. 
 
Motion No. 25‐046 Motion to receive and file the report on bad debt from uncollected secure property tax liens 
from Fiscal Year 2017/18 in the amount of $0. 
 
JoMarie McKenzie   Y 
Megan Close‐Dees  absent 
John Burkhart    absent 

PAGE 61 of 89



September 9, 2025 Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 
Approved October 14, 2025 
Page 4 of 7  

William Aldridge    Y 
Rodney Miller‐Boyer  Y 
MSC1 (Aldridge/Miller‐Boyer) Approved. 

6. Authorize  Issuance of Professional Services Agreement  to Carl Otteson’s Certified Backflow  in Support of 
Agency Cross Connection Control Plans 
GM West gave the staff report as presented in the Agenda packet highlighting that the state had revised the 
Cross Connection Control Policy Handbook which triggered action by all water systems.  GM West wanted to be 
certain the Board understood there is already a cross connection control program in place but this new update 
requires changes to the existing plan. 
GM West had a Powerpoint slide to demonstrate what backflow is and how it can affect a water system. 
 
GM West explained that the Agency had met the deadline for submission of a draft plan to the State Water 
Resources Control Board Division of Drinking Water  in  lieu of  requesting an extension.   The next step  is  to 
identify a Cross Connection Control Specialist which is action before the Board tonight. 
 
Staff is requesting the Agency contract with Carl Otteson’s Certified Backflow to be designated as the Agency 
Cross Connection Control Specialist.  Once this step is completed, the plan can be reviewed by the Specialist 
and  brought  back  to  the  Board  for  approval  via  resolution.    Thereafter,  staff  will  be  working  with  the 
Planning/Engineering/Legislative/Grant  Standing Committee  to  revise  the operational  characteristics of  the 
Plan to be more proactive.  GM West concluded that costs associated with the installation and annual testing 
of the backflow device are ultimately borne by the customer so the actual out‐of‐pocket cost to the Agency 
should be cost neutral. 
 
Questions of the Board were answered. 
 
Public Comment:  None. 
 
Motion No.  25‐047 Motion  to  authorize  issuance  of  Professional  Services  Agreement with  Carl Otteson’s 
Certified Backflow for Fiscal Year 2025/26 and up to three additional fiscal years to perform activities in support 
of the Agency’s Cross‐Connection Control Plan as its designated Cross‐Connection Control Specialist. 
JoMarie McKenzie   Y 
Megan Close‐Dees  absent 
John Burkhart    absent 
William Aldridge    Y 
Rodney Miller‐Boyer  Y 
MSC1 (Miller‐Boyer/Aldridge) Approved. 
 

7. SWRCB Grant Agreement No. D2102065:  Authorize Change Order No. 2 to Professional Services Agreement 
with Compass Consulting Enterprises, Inc. for Environmental Services in Support of the Pipes Wash 
Jurisdictional Permitting Related to the Project 
GM West gave the staff report as provided in the Agenda packet and a short Powerpoint presentation 
depicting the area of the project requiring this additional permitting from CA Fish and Wildlife.   

 
Questions of the Board were answered. 

PAGE 62 of 89



September 9, 2025 Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 
Approved October 14, 2025 
Page 5 of 7  

 
Public Comment:  Mr. West asked for clarification on the Western Joshua tree. 
 
Motion No. 25‐048 Motion to authorize Change Order No. 2 to Professional Services Agreement with Compass 
Consulting Enterprises, Inc. for environmental services in support of the Pipes Wash Jurisdictional Permitting 
related to the SWRCB Grant Agreement No. D2102065 in the amount of $27,420. 
 
JoMarie McKenzie   Y 
Megan Close‐Dees  absent 
John Burkhart    absent 
William Aldridge    Y 
Rodney Miller‐Boyer  Y 
MSC1 (Aldridge/Miller‐Boyer) Approved. 
 

8. SWRCB Grant Agreement No. D2102065:  Authorize Change Order No. 2 to Professional Services Agreement 
with Fomotor Engineering for Survey Services Related to the Project 
GM West gave the staff report as provided in the Agenda packet and a short Powerpoint presentation depicting 
the private easement area requiring staking and the tie‐in locations within the Landers Consolidation area. 
 
Questions of the Board were answered. 
 
Public Comment:  None. 
 
Motion No. 25‐049 Motion to Motion to authorize Change Order No. 2 to Professional Services Agreement with 
Fomotor Engineering for additional survey related tasks related to SWRCB Grant Agreement No. D2102065 in 
the amount of 8,670. 
 
JoMarie McKenzie   Y 
Megan Close‐Dees  absent 
John Burkhart    absent 
William Aldridge    Y 
Rodney Miller‐Boyer  Y 
MSC1 (Miller‐Boyer/Aldridge) Approved. 
 

9. Consent Items  
 
a. Board Meeting Minutes 

1. August 12, 2025 Regular Meeting 
b. Financial Statements 

1. Balance Sheet(s) – July 2025 
2. Budget Sheet(s) –  July 2025 

c. Receive and File Disbursements – August 2025 
d. Service Order Report – July 2025 
e. BDV Production Report – August 2025 

PAGE 63 of 89



September 9, 2025 Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 
Approved October 14, 2025 
Page 6 of 7  

f. Goat Mountain Production Report  – August 2025 
g. Receive and File Committee Meeting Minutes 

1. Planning/Legislative/Engineering/Grants Standing Committee 
• April 15, 2025 – Cancelled 
• June 17, 2025 – Cancelled 
• August 19, 2025 – Cancelled  

2. Finance/Public Relations/Education/Personnel Standing Committee 
• June 3, 2025  
• July 15, 2025 ‐ Cancelled                                                                      

 
Recommended Action: Approve as presented. 

Public Comment:  None. 
 
Motion No. 25‐050 Motion to approve the consent calendar items a‐g as presented. 
 
JoMarie McKenzie   Y 
Megan Close‐Dees  absent 
John Burkhart    absent 
William Aldridge    Y 
Rodney Miller‐Boyer  Y 
MSC1 (Aldridge/Miller‐Boyer) Approved. 

 

10. Matters Removed from Consent Items 
None. 
 

11. Public Comment Period 
None. 
 

12. Items for Next or Future Agenda 
President McKenzie asked that a review of the Customer Deposits and Financial Reserve Policy be scheduled for 
review and discussion Finance Committee.  President McKenzie reviewed the regularly scheduled agenda items 
for October. 
 

13. Verbal Reports – Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings. 
a. General Manager Report – none. 
b. Director Reports  

Director Miller‐Boyer – Reported on the Landers Homestead Valley Community Association 
meeting he attended on September 8, 2025.  He highlighted the Giant Rock Clean‐up event 
beginning on September 26, 2025.  He further reported on the Astronomy presentation by 
Mr. Megna. 
President McKenzie reported on the Landers Homestead Valley Community Association 
meeting she attended on September 8, 2025.  She continued discussion about the Giant 
Rock Clean‐up. 
 

PAGE 64 of 89



September 9, 2025 Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 
Approved October 14, 2025 
Page 7 of 7  

 
 

 
14. Adjournment 

President McKenzie adjourned the meeting at 8:34 pm. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Approved by: 
 

 

    John R. Burkhart, Secretary of the Board 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MSC1 – Motion made, seconded and carried 

 
Official Seal 

PAGE 65 of 89



PAGE 66 of 89



 

September 13, 2025 Board of Directors’ Special Workshop Meeting 
Approved October 14, 2025 
Page 1 of 3 

 

 
BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

Our Mission ‐ “To provide a high‐quality supply of water and reliable service to all 
customers at a fair and reasonable rate.” 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’  

WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES 
(SPECIAL MEETING) 

BOARD MEETING OFFICE                                                                                September 13, 2025 
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR.                                                                                    Time – 10:00 AM 
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92285 

 
MEETING ROOM IS OPEN FOR IN‐PERSON ATTENDANCE PUBLIC WISHING TO PARTICIPATE 

REMOTELY 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85400508261?pwd=8swV1hyZEvCOSiq21B1YAd3rCyRBWI.1 
 OR 

TELECONFERENCE LINE THRU ZOOM 

1‐669‐900‐6833 
Webinar ID: 854 0050 8261 Passcode: 809664 

CALL TO ORDER 
President McKenzie called the meeting to order at 10:06 am.    
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Led by Director Aldridge 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Directors present:    JoMarie McKenzie 

      Megan Close‐Dees 
      William Aldridge 
      Rodney Miller‐Boyer 
 

Directors Absent:    John Burkhart with prior notice 
 

Staff present:    Marina West 
        Steven M. Kennedy, General Counsel ‐ remote 
 
Consultants present:  Ortega Strategies Group representatives Adan Ortega, Susan 

Allen and Dr. Tim Worley. 

PAGE 67 of 89



 

September 13, 2025 Board of Directors’ Special Workshop Meeting 
Approved October 14, 2025 
Page 2 of 3 

 

Public Present:  Following Roll Call, 0 member(s) of the public indicated they were 
participating via teleconference. 2 members of the public were 
present in the meeting room.  Agency staff members Rewal, Heller, 
Hanson, Montes De Oca, Paulino and Prudholm were present.  

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Director Aldridge made motion to approve the agenda. Director Close‐Dees seconded. Approved. 
 
Discussion and Action Items  
 
1. Public Comment Period 

None. 
 

WORKSHOP 
10:00 AM – 12:00 PM (est.) 

2. Special Workshop No. 1 –  Consultant’s Report on Operational & Managerial Review and 
Organizational Assessment & Options 
Ms. Allen‐Ortega introduced herself as well as Adan Ortega and Tim Worley with Ortega Strategies 
Group  and  the  proposed  schedule  for  the workshop which  began with  an  interactive  exercise 
amongst attendees who were split into groups of two members. 
 
Following an overview of  the  results of  the  team exercise, OSG gave a Powerpoint presentation 
noting  that  the  responses  from  the  interactive activity align with  the Agency Mission, Vision and 
Values. 
 
Mr. Ortega formatted a SWOT (Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities and Threats) analysis using the 
responses  from  the  individual  interviews  with  board  and  staff,  which  took  place  prior  to  this 
workshop.    The  responses were  categorized  in  terms  of  Leadership,  Staff  Culture,  Community, 
Finance & Affordability, Water Quality & Reliability.   
 

The discussion proceeded to a discussion of “needs and gaps in transition” (to new management) 

followed by “Charting Our Path Forward” with leadership and organizational options. 
 
Option  1:  Joint  Powers  Authority  (JPA)  with  a  regional  water  district  (not  an 
annexation/consolidation). 
 
Option  2:  Consolidation which was  universally  rejected  by  board  and  staff with  no  compelling 
argument to continue.  

 
12:00 PM – 12:30 PM (est.) 

Lunch Break 

PAGE 68 of 89



 

September 13, 2025 Board of Directors’ Special Workshop Meeting 
Approved October 14, 2025 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 
12:30 – 2:00 PM 

(or upon completion of discussion) 
3. Closed Session  

 
a. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT 

[Government Code Section 54957(b)] 
Title:  General Manager 
 

b. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR 
(Government Code Section 54957.6) 
Agency Designated Representative:  Steven M. Kennedy, General Counsel 
Unrepresented Employee:  General Manager 

 
The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 12:33 pm. 
 
The Board returned from Closed Session at 2:28 pm. 
 
4. Closed Session Report  

President McKenzie stated there was no reportable action from closed session. 
 

5. Adjournment 
  President McKenzie adjourned the meeting at 2:29 pm. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Approved by: 
 

 

    John R. Burkhart, Secretary of the Board 
 
 

 
MSC1 – Motion made, seconded and carried 
 

 
 

Official Seal 

PAGE 69 of 89



PAGE 70 of 89



General Ledger

Balance Sheet

Printed:

User: mwest

10/06/2025 - 10:31AM

Fund:

Period:

Fiscal Year:

All

2

2026

Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

01 - General Fund
Assets

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

 273,884.10 01-00-131250 - BANC OF CALIFORNIA (PWB)

 750.00 01-00-131300 - CASH DRAWERS BASE FUND

 75,302.73 01-00-131350 - FIVE STAR BANK

 800.00 01-00-134000 - PETTY CASH FUND

 350,736.83 Total CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS:

INVESTMENTS

 860,339.68 01-00-131251 - BANCofCA High Yield Savings

 786,930.61 01-00-131255 - FIVE STAR BANK MONEY MARKET

 281,493.89 01-00-132000 - PARS IRS 115 TRUST

 17,104.39 01-00-133030 - LAIF - CASH ACCOUNT

 3,318,002.40 01-00-133111 - CALIFORNIA CLASS

 5,263,870.97 Total INVESTMENTS:

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER

 282,737.74 01-00-137100 - A/R WATER

 105,471.43 01-00-137130 - A/R WATER UNBILLED FYE

 136.89 01-00-139544 - 2017-18 LIEN-DQ WATER $32,464

 3,121.01 01-00-139546 - 2019-20 LIEN-DQ WATER $35,381

 10,814.79 01-00-139547 - 2020-21 LIEN-DQ WATER $54,761

 23,813.63 01-00-139548 - 2021-22 LIEN-DQ WATER $84,795

 24,505.55 01-00-139549 - 2022-23 LIEN-DQ WATER $46,814

 24,718.07 01-00-139550 - 2023-24 LIEN-DQ WATER $49,919

(1,500.00)01-00-139900 - ALLOW. FOR BAD DEBTS-H2O LIENS

 473,819.11 Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER:

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER

 0.00 01-00-136000 - A/R OTHER (Non-UB AR)

 0.00 01-00-136500 - INTEREST RECEIVABLE

 1,763.54 01-00-137112 - 2017 IDGM STBY A/R ($10,353)

 1,113.35 01-00-137114 - 2019 IDGM STBY A/R ($10,349)

 2,225.95 01-00-137115 - 2020 IDGM STBY A/R ($8,860)

 1,941.45 01-00-137116 - 2021 IDGM STBY A/R ($8,680)

 3,156.90 01-00-137117 - 2022 IDGM STBY A/R ($9,037)

 4,784.25 01-00-137118 - 2023 IDGM STBY A/R ($8,228)

 8,869.15 01-00-137119 - 2024 IDGM STBY A/R ($8,869)

 0.00 01-00-138000 - A/R PROPERTY TAXES

 0.00 01-00-138030 - ACCRUED RECEIVABLE

 0.00 01-00-139000 - A/R CUSTOMER PROJECTS

 56,440.18 01-00-139551 - 2024-25 LIEN-DQ WATER $56,440

 89,415.60 01-00-139608 - DUE FROM DACI-METER REPLACEMEN

 0.00 01-00-139609 - DUE FROM STRATEGIC PARTNERS

 0.00 01-00-139610 - DUE FROM GM WELL (Well 13)

Page 1GL - Balance Sheet (10/6/2025 - 10:31 AM)

PAGE 71 of 89

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-131250
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-131300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-131350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-134000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-131251
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-131255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-132000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-133030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-133111
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137130
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139544
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139546
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139547
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139548
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139549
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139550
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-136000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-136500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137112
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137114
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137115
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137116
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137117
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137118
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137119
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-138000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-138030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139551
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139608
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139609
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139610


Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

 0.00 01-00-139611 - DUE FROM PROP 1/RND 2- HDWD

 142,584.55 01-00-139612 - DUE FROM PI/C PIPE/CONSOLIDATI

(5,000.00)01-00-139901 - ALLOWANCE BAD DEBT - STANDBY

 307,294.92 Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER:

INVENTORY

 100,998.98 01-00-143010 - INVENTORY-WATER SYSTEM PARTS

 548,210.00 01-00-143011 - INVENTORY- AMES WATER

 0.00 01-00-143012 - INVENTORY CLEARING

 649,208.98 Total INVENTORY:

PREPAID EXPENSES

 12,749.99 01-00-144010 - PREPAYMENTS W/C INS

 68,527.85 01-00-144020 - PREPAYMENTS PL & PD LIAB INS

 30,439.58 01-00-144025 - PREPAID EXPENSES

 63,670.75 01-00-144035 - PREPAY CalPERS UAL

 175,388.17 Total PREPAID EXPENSES:

FIXED ASSETS

 336,271.36 01-00-111300 - FA ORGANIZATION

(243,498.38)01-00-111301 - A/D ORGANIZATION

 100,994.53 01-00-111350 - FA LAND

 327,592.81 01-00-111400 - FA BUILDINGS

(300,259.47)01-00-111401 - A/D BUILDINGS

 56,330.15 01-00-111500 - FA YARDS

(50,800.90)01-00-111501 - A/D YARDS

 18,942.68 01-00-111600 - FA FUEL TANKS

(18,425.73)01-00-111601 - A/D FUEL TANK

 10,169,557.71 01-00-111700 - FA WATER SYSTEM

(7,712,909.75)01-00-111701 - A/D WATER SYSTEM

 29,960.60 01-00-111800 - FA SHOP EQUIPMENT

(28,781.14)01-00-111801 - A/D SHOP EQUIPMENT

 916,751.49 01-00-111810 - FA MOBILE EQUIPMENT

(650,292.18)01-00-111811 - A/D MOBILE EQUIPMENT

 182,242.50 01-00-111900 - FA OFFICE EQUIPMENT

(182,242.55)01-00-111901 - A/D OFFICE EQUIPMENT

 2,951,433.73 Total FIXED ASSETS:

LEASE OF EQUIPMENT (LT)

 13,099.95 01-00-160200 - LEASE OF EQUIPMENT (LT)

(10,189.06)01-00-160999 - ACCUM. AMORTIZATION-EQUIPMENT

 2,910.89 Total LEASE OF EQUIPMENT (LT):

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

 1,075,755.42 01-00-120051 - CIP - MISC

 1,075,755.42 Total CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS:

PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

 0.00 01-00-120600 - PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

 0.00 Total PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS:

NET PENSION LIABILITY-AUDIT

(714,589.00)01-00-223100 - NET PENSION LIABILITY

(714,589.00)Total NET PENSION LIABILITY-AUDIT:

DEFERR INFLOWS OF RESOUR-AUDIT

(52,787.00)01-00-225000 - DIR - PENSION RELATED

(52,787.00)Total DEFERR INFLOWS OF RESOUR-AUDIT:

Total Assets:  10,483,043.02 

Liabilities

Page 2GL - Balance Sheet (10/6/2025 - 10:31 AM)

PAGE 72 of 89

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139611
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139612
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-143010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-143011
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-143012
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-144010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-144020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-144025
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-144035
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111301
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111401
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111501
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111601
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111701
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111800
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111801
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111810
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111811
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-160200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-160999
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-120051
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-120600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-223100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-225000


Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-225200 - ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE

 142,045.63 01-00-225300 - ACCRUED EXPENSES

 5,000.91 01-00-227000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-227001 - AP PROP 1 ACC.EXP.

 0.00 01-00-227011 - RETENTION ABUNDANT WATER WELL

 147,046.54 Total ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (ST)

 0.00 01-00-260100 - LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (ST)

 0.00 Total LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (ST):

LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (LT)

 3,091.70 01-00-260200 - LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (LT)

 3,091.70 Total LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (LT):

ACCRUED PAYROLL

 57,314.52 01-00-229000 - ACCRUED PAYROLL LIABILITIES

 0.00 01-00-229010 - GARNISHMENT WITHHOLDING

 211,418.75 01-00-229100 - ACCRUED EMP COMP BALANCES

 268,733.27 Total ACCRUED PAYROLL:

ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES

 0.00 01-00-229001 - FEDERAL PR TAX PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-229002 - STATE PR TAX PAYABLE

(3,123.22)01-00-229003 - MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYABLE

(124.98)01-00-229004 - 3RD PARTY INS PLAN PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-229005 - CALPERS PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-229006 - CALPERS SPEC COMP-UNIFORM ALL

 0.00 01-00-229007 - BOARD DIRECT DEPOSIT PR

(3,248.20)Total ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES:

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

 158,801.86 01-00-226000 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

 0.00 01-00-226005 - UNEARN REV-UB ACCT CREDITS

 0.00 01-00-226007 - ANNEX 0631-071-29 (NAPA@ALTA)

 158,801.86 Total CUSTOMER DEPOSITS:

BLUEFIN CC FEES

(2,443.83)01-00-226001 - BLUEFIN/SB CC FEES thru PORTAL

(2,443.83)Total BLUEFIN CC FEES:

LONG TERM DEBT

 0.00 01-00-211020 - DA01 CoSB REPAYMENT

 0.00 Total LONG TERM DEBT:

DEFFER OUTFLOWS OF RESOU-AUDIT

(144,706.00)01-00-151000 - DOR - PENSION CONTRIB-AUDIT

(190,355.00)01-00-153000 - DOR - PENSION RELATED-AUDIT

 0.00 01-00-225001 - DEFERRED INFLOW-ADD'L DEFERRAL

(335,061.00)Total DEFFER OUTFLOWS OF RESOU-AUDIT:

PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW-AUDIT

 0.00 01-00-223110 - PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS

 0.00 Total PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW-AUDIT:

Total Liabilities:  236,920.34 

Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE

 0.00 01-00-301090 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL/HUD

 0.00 01-00-301110 - FMHA GRANTS

 10,236,558.97 01-00-310000 - FUND BALANCE

Page 3GL - Balance Sheet (10/6/2025 - 10:31 AM)

PAGE 73 of 89

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-225200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-225300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-227000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-227001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-227011
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-260100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-260200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229006
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229007
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-226000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-226005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-226007
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-226001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-211020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-151000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-153000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-225001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-223110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-301090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-301110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-310000


Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

 0.00 01-00-310005 - IMP DIST GOAT MTN FUND BALANCE

 0.00 01-00-310010 - FUND BALANCE FEMA & OES

 0.00 01-00-310011 - DA01 OVERPAYMENT by CoSB

 10,236,558.97 Total FUND BALANCE:

Total Fund Balance:

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance:

 10,236,558.97 

 10,473,479.31 

Total Retained Earnings:

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings:

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings:

 10,246,122.68 

 9,563.71 

 10,483,043.02 

Totals for Fund 01 - General Fund:  0.00 

Page 4GL - Balance Sheet (10/6/2025 - 10:31 AM)

PAGE 74 of 89

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-310005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-310010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-310011


G
en

er
al

 L
ed

ge
r

B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ri

nt
ed

:

U
se

r:
m

w
es

t

10
/6

/2
02

5 
- 

10
:2

8 
A

M
 

A
ug

us
t 2

02
5

P
er

io
d:

A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

01
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

F
un

d

01
-0

0
N

o 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
D

ep
t

R
05

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E

 5
,3

70
.0

0
01

-0
0-

41
00

00
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 L

IN
E

 I
N

S
T

A
L

L
A

T
IO

N
 F

E
E

S
 2

,7
00

.0
0

 5
,3

70
.0

0
-2

,6
70

.0
0

 0
.0

0
-2

,6
70

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 3
1,

37
0.

00
01

-0
0-

41
00

10
B

A
S

IC
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

 C
H

A
R

G
E

 1
5,

20
0.

00
 3

1,
37

0.
00

-1
6,

17
0.

00
 0

.0
0

-1
6,

17
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 1
88

.0
5

01
-0

0-
41

00
15

A
G

 C
O

N
S

 T
IE

R
 1

 5
,5

00
.0

0
 1

98
.4

5
 5

,3
01

.5
5

 0
.0

0
 5

,3
01

.5
5

 9
6.

39

 6
1.

53
01

-0
0-

41
00

16
A

G
 C

O
N

S
 T

IE
R

 2
 5

,4
00

.0
0

 6
1.

53
 5

,3
38

.4
7

 0
.0

0
 5

,3
38

.4
7

 9
8.

86

 4
,8

37
.2

2
01

-0
0-

41
00

20
B

U
L

K
 C

O
N

S
 T

IE
R

 1
 7

1,
80

0.
00

 1
5,

72
5.

25
 5

6,
07

4.
75

 0
.0

0
 5

6,
07

4.
75

 7
8.

10

 1
,8

89
.5

3
01

-0
0-

41
00

30
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

/I
N

S
T

 C
O

N
S

 T
IE

R
 1

 1
7,

20
0.

00
 2

,5
46

.2
0

 1
4,

65
3.

80
 0

.0
0

14
,6

53
.8

0
 8

5.
20

 5
5,

68
1.

30
01

-0
0-

41
10

00
IN

C
O

M
E

 M
E

T
E

R
E

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 4
86

,0
00

.0
0

 9
8,

01
7.

23
 3

87
,9

82
.7

7
 0

.0
0

38
7,

98
2.

77
 7

9.
83

 5
1,

63
6.

45
01

-0
0-

41
10

01
R

E
S

 C
O

N
S

 T
IE

R
 2

 3
06

,7
00

.0
0

 7
8,

75
2.

08
 2

27
,9

47
.9

2
 0

.0
0

22
7,

94
7.

92
 7

4.
32

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

41
20

00
G

O
A

T
 M

T
N

 S
T

A
N

D
B

Y
 I

N
C

O
M

E
 6

3,
90

0.
00

 0
.0

0
 6

3,
90

0.
00

 0
.0

0
63

,9
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 1
02

,9
58

.0
4

01
-0

0-
41

30
00

B
A

S
IC

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

 1
,1

97
,5

00
.0

0
 1

92
,4

17
.1

4
 1

,0
05

,0
82

.8
6

 0
.0

0
 1

,0
05

,0
82

.8
6

 8
3.

93

 7
03

.8
6

01
-0

0-
41

30
01

F
IR

E
 B

S
C

 9
,3

00
.0

0
 1

,4
79

.3
4

 7
,8

20
.6

6
 0

.0
0

 7
,8

20
.6

6
 8

4.
09

 5
90

.0
0

01
-0

0-
41

40
00

IN
C

O
M

E
 J

V
 B

U
L

K
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
A

L
E

S
 3

,8
00

.0
0

 8
05

.0
0

 2
,9

95
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
,9

95
.0

0
 7

8.
82

 5
,4

27
.5

7
01

-0
0-

41
70

00
IN

C
O

M
E

 O
T

H
E

R
 (

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

)
 6

6,
90

0.
00

 9
,8

54
.6

6
 5

7,
04

5.
34

 0
.0

0
 5

7,
04

5.
34

 8
5.

27

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

41
90

00
A

M
E

S
 B

A
S

IN
 W

A
T

E
R

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
20

50
PA

C
 W

E
S

T
 B

A
N

K
 E

A
R

N
IN

G
S

 C
R

E
D

IT
S

 4
,8

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 4
,8

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 4
,8

00
.0

0
 1

00
.0

0

 2
,2

56
,7

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
60

,7
13

.5
5

 4
36

,5
96

.8
8

 1
,8

20
,1

03
.1

2
 1

,8
20

,1
03

.1
2

 8
0.

65
R

05
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

R
10

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
10

00
G

A
02

 G
E

N
 L

E
V

Y
 I

M
P

 D
IS

T
 A

 B
H

 1
22

,4
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

22
,4

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
22

,4
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
10

10
D

A
01

 D
E

B
T

 S
R

V
C

 I
M

P
1 

(B
H

 B
O

N
D

)
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
10

20
G

A
01

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 T

A
X

 L
E

V
Y

 (
B

V
D

)
 1

17
,1

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
17

,1
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

17
,1

00
.0

0
 1

00
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
10

40
G

A
03

 I
D

 G
M

 G
E

N
 T

A
X

 L
E

V
Y

 6
0,

20
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 6
0,

20
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 6
0,

20
0.

00
 1

00
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
20

00
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 I
N

C
O

M
E

 1
77

,8
00

.0
0

 1
7,

70
6.

08
 1

60
,0

93
.9

2
 0

.0
0

 1
60

,0
93

.9
2

 9
0.

04

 1
,7

95
.3

1
01

-0
0-

49
60

00
IN

C
O

M
E

 O
T

H
E

R
 (

N
O

N
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
)

 2
1,

30
0.

00
 3

,7
57

.0
4

 1
7,

54
2.

96
 0

.0
0

 1
7,

54
2.

96
 8

2.
36

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
99

01
G

M
 W

E
L

L
 R

E
V

 A
C

C
T

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
42

,5
84

.7
2

01
-0

0-
49

99
02

P
I/

C
 R

E
V

. A
C

C
T

.
 0

.0
0

 1
42

,5
84

.7
2

-1
42

,5
84

.7
2

 0
.0

0
-1

42
,5

84
.7

2
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
99

92
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
99

98
D

A
C

I 
R

E
V

 A
C

C
T

.-
M

E
T

E
R

 R
E

P
L

A
C

E
M

E
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
99

99
A

W
A

C
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 4
98

,8
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

44
,3

80
.0

3
 1

64
,0

47
.8

4
 3

34
,7

52
.1

6
 3

34
,7

52
.1

6
 6

7.
11

R
10

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
0/

6/
20

25
 -

 1
0:

28
 A

M
)

P
ag

e 
1

PAGE 75 of 89

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-410000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-410010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-410015
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-410016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-410020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-410030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-411000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-411001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-412000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-413000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-413001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-414000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-417000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-419000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-492050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-491000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-491010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-491020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-491040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-492000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-496000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-499901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-499902
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-499992
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-499998
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-499999


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

 2
,7

55
,5

00
.0

0
 4

05
,0

93
.5

8
 6

00
,6

44
.7

2
 2

,1
54

,8
55

.2
8

 0
.0

0
 2

,1
54

,8
55

.2
8

 7
8.

20
R

ev
en

ue
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

E
25

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 6
,2

86
.9

1
01

-0
0-

56
20

00
O

F
F

IC
E

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 1

4,
10

0.
00

 1
2,

18
5.

07
 1

,9
14

.9
3

 0
.0

0
 1

,9
14

.9
3

 1
3.

58

 1
,2

50
.0

0
01

-0
0-

56
30

00
C

U
S

T
O

M
E

R
 R

E
L

A
T

IO
N

S
 3

,2
00

.0
0

 1
,2

50
.0

0
 1

,9
50

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

,9
50

.0
0

 6
0.

94

 9
08

.8
5

01
-0

0-
56

40
00

O
T

H
E

R
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

 1
4,

40
0.

00
 2

,6
74

.9
0

 1
1,

72
5.

10
 0

.0
0

 1
1,

72
5.

10
 8

1.
42

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
10

00
D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
IO

N
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
11

00
A

M
O

R
T

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
21

00
A

M
O

R
T

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 L

E
A

S
E

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
22

00
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 O

N
 L

E
A

S
E

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
23

00
C

O
N

T
R

A
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

58
10

00
E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

 C
O

S
T

S
 1

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

,0
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

59
30

00
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 /
 I

N
C

O
M

E
 M

IS
C

 5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 5

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 5
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

59
39

99
P

R
IO

R
 Y

E
A

R
S

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

59
40

00
G

A
IN

 (
L

O
S

S
) 

A
S

S
E

T
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
L

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

59
40

01
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 G
A

IN
/L

O
S

S
 0

.0
0

-4
69

.4
6

 4
69

.4
6

 0
.0

0
 4

69
.4

6
 0

.0
0

 3
3,

20
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 8
,4

45
.7

6
 1

5,
64

0.
51

 1
7,

55
9.

49
 1

7,
55

9.
49

 5
2.

89
E

25
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 3
3,

20
0.

00
 8

,4
45

.7
6

 1
5,

64
0.

51
 1

7,
55

9.
49

 0
.0

0
 1

7,
55

9.
49

 5
2.

89
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

00
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
-3

96
,6

47
.8

2
-5

85
,0

04
.2

1
-2

,1
37

,2
95

.7
9

-2
,7

22
,3

00
.0

0

01
-0

1
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
D

ep
t

E
15

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 2
8,

84
0.

00
01

-0
1-

56
00

30
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 C
O

M
P

E
N

S
A

T
IO

N
 5

21
,1

00
.0

0
 7

2,
59

4.
25

 4
48

,5
05

.7
5

 0
.0

0
 4

48
,5

05
.7

5
 8

6.
07

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
00

60
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

-A
U

D
IT

O
R

 1
8,

90
0.

00
 6

,9
94

.0
0

 1
1,

90
6.

00
 0

.0
0

 1
1,

90
6.

00
 6

2.
99

 1
,1

25
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
00

70
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

-L
E

G
A

L
 4

0,
00

0.
00

 8
,5

20
.0

0
 3

1,
48

0.
00

 0
.0

0
 3

1,
48

0.
00

 7
8.

70

 3
,1

16
.3

2
01

-0
1-

56
00

75
L

E
G

IS
L

A
T

IV
E

 A
F

FA
IR

S
 C

W
S

A
 1

5,
00

0.
00

 3
,1

16
.3

2
 1

1,
88

3.
68

 0
.0

0
 1

1,
88

3.
68

 7
9.

22

 6
,4

35
.9

3
01

-0
1-

56
00

80
C

al
P

E
R

S
 C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 1

61
,7

00
.0

0
 2

2,
44

6.
69

 1
39

,2
53

.3
1

 0
.0

0
 1

39
,2

53
.3

1
 8

6.
12

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
00

85
G

A
S

B
 6

8 
E

X
P

 (
IN

C
)

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
,1

79
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
00

90
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
 T

A
X

E
S

 2
4,

00
0.

00
 3

,5
28

.3
0

 2
0,

47
1.

70
 0

.0
0

 2
0,

47
1.

70
 8

5.
30

 2
32

.4
2

01
-0

1-
56

01
10

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
/F

A
X

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

/W
E

B
 9

,0
00

.0
0

 1
,3

61
.2

8
 7

,6
38

.7
2

 0
.0

0
 7

,6
38

.7
2

 8
4.

87

 3
89

.0
0

01
-0

1-
56

01
20

M
A

IL
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 1
,9

00
.0

0
 4

21
.2

0
 1

,4
78

.8
0

 0
.0

0
 1

,4
78

.8
0

 7
7.

83

 8
,3

79
.7

9
01

-0
1-

56
01

40
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

 -
  O

T
H

E
R

 1
50

,0
00

.0
0

 3
8,

60
1.

40
 1

11
,3

98
.6

0
 0

.0
0

 1
11

,3
98

.6
0

 7
4.

27

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
01

60
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
/L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 1
02

,0
00

.0
0

 8
,5

65
.9

7
 9

3,
43

4.
03

 0
.0

0
 9

3,
43

4.
03

 9
1.

60

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
01

70
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 1

8,
30

0.
00

 2
8.

67
 1

8,
27

1.
33

 0
.0

0
 1

8,
27

1.
33

 9
9.

84

 8
77

.5
6

01
-0

1-
56

01
80

D
U

E
S

 &
 S

U
B

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
S

 2
1,

10
0.

00
 6

,4
36

.9
6

 1
4,

66
3.

04
 0

.0
0

 1
4,

66
3.

04
 6

9.
49

 1
4,

29
0.

89
01

-0
1-

56
02

00
P

O
W

E
R

/P
R

O
PA

N
E

 O
F

F
IC

E
S

 &
 Y

A
R

D
S

 1
1,

70
0.

00
 1

5,
39

0.
63

-3
,6

90
.6

3
 0

.0
0

-3
,6

90
.6

3
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
02

20
B

A
D

 D
E

B
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
-1

,5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
-1

,5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
-1

,5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
02

21
B

A
D

 D
E

B
T

-L
IE

N
S

/U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
A

B
L

E
-1

,5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
-1

,5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
-1

,5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 1
,0

43
.0

9
01

-0
1-

56
03

00
O

F
F

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
/P

R
IN

T
IN

G
 1

2,
20

0.
00

 1
,3

81
.3

5
 1

0,
81

8.
65

 0
.0

0
 1

0,
81

8.
65

 8
8.

68

 1
5,

75
4.

42
01

-0
1-

56
10

00
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 2

29
,3

00
.0

0
 3

4,
03

0.
85

 1
95

,2
69

.1
5

 0
.0

0
 1

95
,2

69
.1

5
 8

5.
16

 2
36

.9
0

01
-0

1-
56

11
00

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

/T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 5
,7

00
.0

0
 4

51
.9

0
 5

,2
48

.1
0

 0
.0

0
 5

,2
48

.1
0

 9
2.

07

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
15

00
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
 F

R
IN

G
E

 E
X

P
 T

O
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
0/

6/
20

25
 -

 1
0:

28
 A

M
)

P
ag

e 
2

PAGE 76 of 89

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-562000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-563000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-564000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-571000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-571100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-572100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-572200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-572300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-581000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-593000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-593999
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-594000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-594001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560075
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560085
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560140
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560160
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560180
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560221
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-561000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-561100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-561500


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
15

01
C

A
P

IT
A

L
IZ

E
D

 L
A

B
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
16

00
O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 T

O
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
,3

38
,9

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 8
1,

90
0.

32
 2

23
,8

69
.7

7
 1

,1
15

,0
30

.2
3

 1
,1

15
,0

30
.2

3
 8

3.
28

E
15

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

E
25

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
40

01
PA

R
S

 T
R

U
S

T
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 0

.0
0

 1
36

.2
6

-1
36

.2
6

 0
.0

0
-1

36
.2

6
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

36
.2

6
-1

36
.2

6
-1

36
.2

6
 0

.0
0

E
25

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 1
,3

38
,9

00
.0

0
 8

1,
90

0.
32

 2
24

,0
06

.0
3

 1
,1

14
,8

93
.9

7
 0

.0
0

 1
,1

14
,8

93
.9

7
 8

3.
27

E
xp

en
se

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

01
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 8

1,
90

0.
32

 2
24

,0
06

.0
3

 1
,1

14
,8

93
.9

7
 1

,3
38

,9
00

.0
0

01
-0

5
O

pe
ra

ti
on

s
D

ep
t

E
05

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 3
8,

81
6.

23
01

-0
5-

54
10

20
O

P
E

R
A

T
IO

N
S

 C
O

M
P

E
N

S
A

T
IO

N
 4

98
,8

00
.0

0
 8

9,
01

5.
81

 4
09

,7
84

.1
9

 0
.0

0
 4

09
,7

84
.1

9
 8

2.
15

 9
28

.6
0

01
-0

5-
54

10
30

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
 1

0,
00

0.
00

 2
,0

31
.1

0
 7

,9
68

.9
0

 0
.0

0
 7

,9
68

.9
0

 7
9.

69

 3
,8

16
.5

6
01

-0
5-

54
10

60
V

E
H

IC
L

E
/T

R
A

C
T

O
R

/E
Q

U
IP

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 3

5,
00

0.
00

 1
9,

14
4.

63
 1

5,
85

5.
37

 0
.0

0
 1

5,
85

5.
37

 4
5.

30

 5
,6

09
.7

1
01

-0
5-

54
10

70
V

E
H

IC
L

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

-F
U

E
L

 4
9,

20
0.

00
 5

,6
09

.7
1

 4
3,

59
0.

29
 0

.0
0

 4
3,

59
0.

29
 8

8.
60

 3
,5

02
.0

2
01

-0
5-

54
10

90
F

IE
L

D
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
 &

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
 7

8,
80

0.
00

 6
,8

54
.7

7
 7

1,
94

5.
23

 0
.0

0
 7

1,
94

5.
23

 9
1.

30

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
10

95
S

H
R

IN
K

A
G

E
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 2
,1

00
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
11

10
W

A
T

E
R

 T
E

S
T

IN
G

 1
5,

00
0.

00
 2

,9
80

.0
0

 1
2,

02
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 1
2,

02
0.

00
 8

0.
13

 2
,2

80
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
11

20
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
R

V
-E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 1
00

,0
00

.0
0

 2
,2

80
.0

0
 9

7,
72

0.
00

 0
.0

0
 9

7,
72

0.
00

 9
7.

72

 2
98

.0
5

01
-0

5-
54

11
40

W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 R

E
PA

IR
S

 6
0,

00
0.

00
 7

25
.0

5
 5

9,
27

4.
95

 0
.0

0
 5

9,
27

4.
95

 9
8.

79

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
11

41
E

X
C

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 O
F

 S
B

 5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 5

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 5
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 2
,0

23
.8

5
01

-0
5-

54
11

50
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
/R

E
PA

IR
 1

5,
50

0.
00

 3
,2

10
.6

0
 1

2,
28

9.
40

 0
.0

0
 1

2,
28

9.
40

 7
9.

29

 6
64

.8
9

01
-0

5-
54

11
90

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 7

,9
00

.0
0

 1
,3

84
.7

8
 6

,5
15

.2
2

 0
.0

0
 6

,5
15

.2
2

 8
2.

47

 2
,9

58
.0

9
01

-0
5-

54
12

10
D

IS
IN

F
E

C
T

IO
N

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 1

3,
40

0.
00

 5
,0

15
.3

8
 8

,3
84

.6
2

 0
.0

0
 8

,3
84

.6
2

 6
2.

57

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
12

50
P

O
W

E
R

 W
E

L
L

S
 &

 P
U

M
P

S
 1

48
,4

00
.0

0
 1

2,
49

0.
79

 1
35

,9
09

.2
1

 0
.0

0
 1

35
,9

09
.2

1
 9

1.
58

 7
35

.0
0

01
-0

5-
54

13
00

O
T

H
E

R
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 1

1,
60

0.
00

 2
,7

92
.0

0
 8

,8
08

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 8

,8
08

.0
0

 7
5.

93

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
17

00
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 E

X
P

 T
O

 C
IP

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
17

01
C

A
P

IT
A

L
IZ

E
D

 L
A

B
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
20

00
A

M
E

S
 W

A
T

E
R

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
00

80
P

E
R

S
 C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 -

 O
P

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
00

85
G

A
S

B
 E

X
P

 (
IN

C
) 

- 
O

P
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
00

90
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
 T

A
X

E
S

 -
 O

P
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
01

70
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 -

 O
P

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
10

00
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
 I

N
S

U
R

 -
 O

P
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
11

00
E

E
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
/T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 -

 O
P

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 1
,0

44
,1

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 6
3,

73
3.

00
 1

53
,5

34
.6

2
 8

90
,5

65
.3

8
 8

90
,5

65
.3

8
 8

5.
30

E
05

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 1
,0

44
,1

00
.0

0
 6

3,
73

3.
00

 1
53

,5
34

.6
2

 8
90

,5
65

.3
8

 0
.0

0
 8

90
,5

65
.3

8
 8

5.
30

E
xp

en
se

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

05
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 6

3,
73

3.
00

 1
53

,5
34

.6
2

 8
90

,5
65

.3
8

 1
,0

44
,1

00
.0

0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
0/

6/
20

25
 -

 1
0:

28
 A

M
)

P
ag

e 
3

PAGE 77 of 89

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-561501
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-561600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-564001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541095
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541140
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541141
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541150
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541190
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541250
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541701
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-542000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-560080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-560085
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-560090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-560170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-561000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-561100


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

01
-0

9
D

ir
ec

to
rs

D
ep

t

E
15

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 3
59

.1
6

01
-0

9-
56

00
27

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
 J

. B
U

R
K

H
A

R
T

 1
4,

00
0.

00
 1

,2
48

.5
1

 1
2,

75
1.

49
 0

.0
0

 1
2,

75
1.

49
 9

1.
08

 6
63

.7
4

01
-0

9-
56

00
28

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
 M

cK
E

N
Z

IE
 1

4,
00

0.
00

 2
,4

43
.0

9
 1

1,
55

6.
91

 0
.0

0
 1

1,
55

6.
91

 8
2.

55

 8
43

.3
2

01
-0

9-
56

00
29

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
 C

L
O

S
E

 1
4,

00
0.

00
 1

,7
34

.8
7

 1
2,

26
5.

13
 0

.0
0

 1
2,

26
5.

13
 8

7.
61

 5
38

.7
4

01
-0

9-
56

00
32

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
 A

L
D

R
ID

G
E

 1
4,

00
0.

00
 1

,6
07

.6
7

 1
2,

39
2.

33
 0

.0
0

 1
2,

39
2.

33
 8

8.
52

 8
43

.3
2

01
-0

9-
56

00
33

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
 M

IL
L

E
R

-B
O

Y
E

R
 1

4,
00

0.
00

 2
,0

92
.4

8
 1

1,
90

7.
52

 0
.0

0
 1

1,
90

7.
52

 8
5.

05

 7
0,

00
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 3
,2

48
.2

8
 9

,1
26

.6
2

 6
0,

87
3.

38
 6

0,
87

3.
38

 8
6.

96
E

15
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 7
0,

00
0.

00
 3

,2
48

.2
8

 9
,1

26
.6

2
 6

0,
87

3.
38

 0
.0

0
 6

0,
87

3.
38

 8
6.

96
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

09
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 3

,2
48

.2
8

 9
,1

26
.6

2
 6

0,
87

3.
38

 7
0,

00
0.

00

01
-1

0
C

IP
D

ep
t

E
15

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 2
29

.6
4

01
-1

0-
56

20
05

P
I/

C
 N

O
N

-F
IX

E
D

 A
S

S
E

T
 C

O
S

T
S

 0
.0

0
 2

29
.6

4
-2

29
.6

4
 0

.0
0

-2
29

.6
4

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
29

.6
4

 2
29

.6
4

-2
29

.6
4

-2
29

.6
4

 0
.0

0
E

15
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

E
20

C
IP

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

05
61

98
L

A
B

O
R

 A
P

P
L

IE
D

 T
O

 C
IP

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
 0

.0
0

 2
29

.6
4

-2
29

.6
4

 0
.0

0
-2

29
.6

4
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

05
61

99
L

A
B

O
R

 A
P

P
L

IE
D

 T
O

 W
IP

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

00
O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 F

O
R

 C
I P

 O
N

L
Y

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
,8

39
.4

3
01

-1
0-

56
19

05
A

-B
O

O
S

T
E

R
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 4
0,

00
0.

00
 1

5,
83

2.
65

 2
4,

16
7.

35
 0

.0
0

 2
4,

16
7.

35
 6

0.
42

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

06
P

R
V

 F
L

O
W

M
E

T
E

R
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

18
G

M
W

13
 P

H
A

S
E

2 
- 

N
O

N
-F

IX
E

D
 A

S
S

 0
.0

0
 1

,3
87

.5
0

-1
,3

87
.5

0
 0

.0
0

-1
,3

87
.5

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

19
H

D
W

D
#2

 I
N

T
E

R
T

IE
 @

 W
IN

T
E

R
S

 0
.0

0
 1

3,
82

4.
82

-1
3,

82
4.

82
 0

.0
0

-1
3,

82
4.

82
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

34
H

D
W

D
 #

1 
IN

T
E

R
T

IE
 @

 L
U

N
A

 V
IS

T
A

 0
.0

0
 2

4.
03

-2
4.

03
 0

.0
0

-2
4.

03
 0

.0
0

 1
1,

35
0.

00
01

-1
0-

56
19

36
N

B
S

 R
A

T
E

 S
T

U
D

Y
 (

no
n-

FA
)

 4
0,

00
0.

00
 2

2,
31

2.
50

 1
7,

68
7.

50
 0

.0
0

 1
7,

68
7.

50
 4

4.
22

 1
,5

78
.8

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

37
G

M
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 W
E

L
L

 (
W

el
l 

13
)

 1
50

,0
00

.0
0

 8
,5

22
.0

8
 1

41
,4

77
.9

2
 0

.0
0

 1
41

,4
77

.9
2

 9
4.

32

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

38
PA

R
S

 1
15

 T
R

U
S

T
 A

C
C

T
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

39
A

N
N

E
X

 R
oB

ot
t 

L
A

N
D

 S
E

C
.3

5
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

40
S

H
O

P
 E

Q
U

IP
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

45
O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

50
L

A
N

D
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 5
0.

52
01

-1
0-

56
19

55
O

F
F

IC
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 5
0,

00
0.

00
 5

0.
52

 4
9,

94
9.

48
 0

.0
0

 4
9,

94
9.

48
 9

9.
90

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

60
Y

A
R

D
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

65
F

U
E

L
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

70
W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 1
00

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

00
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
00

,0
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

75
V

E
H

IC
L

E
S

 -
 M

O
T

O
R

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

S
 6

5,
00

0.
00

 0
.0

0
 6

5,
00

0.
00

 0
.0

0
 6

5,
00

0.
00

 1
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

80
O

F
F

IC
E

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

82
F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 &
 B

IL
L

IN
G

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
,3

83
.6

5
01

-1
0-

56
20

04
M

E
T

E
R

 R
E

P
L

A
C

E
M

E
N

T
 (

D
W

R
/D

A
C

I)
 1

0,
00

0.
00

 8
,6

74
.9

3
 1

,3
25

.0
7

 0
.0

0
 1

,3
25

.0
7

 1
3.

25

 4
0,

43
3.

70
01

-1
0-

56
20

06
P

I/
C

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

- 
F

IX
E

D
 A

S
S

E
T

 C
O

S
T

 6
,9

35
,0

00
.0

0
 1

07
,5

88
.9

6
 6

,8
27

,4
11

.0
4

 0
.0

0
 6

,8
27

,4
11

.0
4

 9
8.

45

 2
,9

85
.9

6
01

-1
0-

56
20

07
B

1/
B

2 
T

A
N

K
 R

E
H

A
B

 (
P

I/
C

 P
ha

se
4)

 7
39

,0
00

.0
0

 1
0,

09
5.

96
 7

28
,9

04
.0

4
 0

.0
0

 7
28

,9
04

.0
4

 9
8.

63

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
0/

6/
20

25
 -

 1
0:

28
 A

M
)

P
ag

e 
4

PAGE 78 of 89

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-09-560027
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-09-560028
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-09-560029
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-09-560032
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-09-560033
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-562005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-056198
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-056199
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561905
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561906
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561918
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561919
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561934
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561936
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561937
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561938
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561939
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561945
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561950
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561955
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561960
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561965
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561970
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561975
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561980
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561982
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-562004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-562006
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-562007


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
20

08
R

1 
T

A
N

K
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 F
A

 3
00

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 3

00
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 3
00

,0
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
20

09
N

E
W

 P
R

O
D

 W
E

L
L

 (
W

E
L

L
 N

o.
 X

X
)

 1
50

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

50
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
50

,0
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 8
,5

79
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 6
1,

62
2.

06
 1

88
,5

43
.5

9
 8

,3
90

,4
56

.4
1

 8
,3

90
,4

56
.4

1
 9

7.
80

E
20

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 8
,5

79
,0

00
.0

0
 6

1,
85

1.
70

 1
88

,7
73

.2
3

 8
,3

90
,2

26
.7

7
 0

.0
0

 8
,3

90
,2

26
.7

7
 9

7.
80

E
xp

en
se

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

10
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 6

1,
85

1.
70

 1
88

,7
73

.2
3

 8
,3

90
,2

26
.7

7
 8

,5
79

,0
00

.0
0

F
un

d 
R

ev
en

ue
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 4

05
,0

93
.5

8
 6

00
,6

44
.7

2
 2

,1
54

,8
55

.2
8

 2
,1

54
,8

55
.2

8
 7

8.
20

 2
,7

55
,5

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

F
un

d 
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 2

19
,1

79
.0

6
 5

91
,0

81
.0

1
 1

0,
4

74
,1

18
.9

9
 1

0,
47

4,
11

8.
99

 9
4.

66
 1

1,
06

5,
20

0.
00

 0
.0

0

F
un

d 
01

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
-1

85
,9

14
.5

2
-9

,5
63

.7
1

 8
,3

19
,2

63
.7

1
 8

,3
09

,7
00

.0
0

 1
1,

06
5,

20
0.

00

 2
,7

55
,5

00
.0

0

 0
.0

0

E
xp

en
se

 T
ot

al
s:

R
ev

en
ue

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0

 2
19

,1
79

.0
6

 4
05

,0
93

.5
8

 5
91

,0
81

.0
1

 6
00

,6
44

.7
2

 1
0,

4
74

,1
18

.9
9

 2
,1

54
,8

55
.2

8

 1
0,

47
4,

11
8.

99

 2
,1

54
,8

55
.2

8

 9
4.

66

 7
8.

20

R
ep

or
t 

T
ot

al
s:

 8
,3

09
,7

00
.0

0
-1

85
,9

14
.5

2
-9

,5
63

.7
1

 8
,3

19
,2

63
.7

1

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
0/

6/
20

25
 -

 1
0:

28
 A

M
)

P
ag

e 
5

PAGE 79 of 89

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-562008
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-562009


PAGE 80 of 89



9/2/2025 0 COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO DEPT PW 3,163.00

9/4/2025 33226 PAYROLL 1,677.56

9/8/2025 0 IRS PAYROLL 5,142.63

9/8/2025 0 EDD PAYROLL 1,840.31

9/8/2025 0 CALPERS 6,659.72

9/10/2025 2136 BEYOND SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS 1,520.00

9/10/2025 2137 COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO SOLID WASTE 63.95

9/10/2025 2138 INFOSEND, INC. 1,160.60

9/10/2025 2139 MCCALL'S METERS, INC 1,840.79

9/10/2025 2140 OFFICE DEPOT 173.24

9/10/2025 2141 SDRMA 11,672.22

9/10/2025 2142 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 1,382.42

9/10/2025 2143 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT OF SO CAL 38.00

9/10/2025 2144 VAGABOND WELDING SUPPLY 61.44

9/10/2025 2145 FRONTIER CALIFORNIA, INC 336.19

9/10/2025 2146 SBRK FINANCE HOLDING, INC. 640.00

9/10/2025 2147 FOMOTOR INC. 8,670.00

9/10/2025 2148 MM INTERNET, INC. 112.80

9/10/2025 2149 MELONIE HELLER 109.20

9/10/2025 2150 GENESIS CLEANING SERVICE INC. 930.00

9/10/2025 2151 US LBM OPERATING CO. 3009, LLC 155.73

9/10/2025 2152 KATHLEEN RADNICH 275.00

9/10/2025 2153 LEONARD RICE CONSULTING WATER ENGINEERS, LLC 352.50

9/10/2025 2154 LAGERLOF, LLP 675.00

9/11/2025 0 IRS PAYROLL 137.38

9/11/2025 0 EDD PAYROLL 1.61

9/11/2025 33227 PAYROLL 2,308.38

9/11/2025 33228 PAYROLL 2,259.34

9/11/2025 33229 PAYROLL 5,586.71

9/11/2025 33230 PAYROLL 2,171.01

9/11/2025 33231 PAYROLL 2,033.98

9/11/2025 33232 PAYROLL 3,959.88

10/6/2025 10:29:33 AM Page 1

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 
Check Register

Check Date Range: 9/1/2025 thru 9/30/2025

Ck Date Ck No Payable To Void Check Amt

PAGE 81 of 89



9/11/2025 33233 PAYROLL 4,693.78

9/20/2025 0 IRS PAYROLL 6,999.77

9/20/2025 0 EDD PAYROLL 2,126.53

9/22/2025 0 CALPERS 350.00

9/25/2025 0 IRS PAYROLL 4,650.19

9/25/2025 0 EDD PAYROLL 1,571.57

9/25/2025 0 CALPERS 6,377.19

9/25/2025 0 IRS PAYROLL 602.49

9/25/2025 0 EDD PAYROLL 32.89

9/25/2025 33234 PAYROLL 2,253.38

9/25/2025 33235 PAYROLL 2,204.34

9/25/2025 33236 PAYROLL 5,531.70

9/25/2025 33237 PAYROLL 2,928.33

9/25/2025 33238 PAYROLL 3,033.16

9/25/2025 33239 PAYROLL 2,971.27

9/25/2025 33240 PAYROLL 3,133.59

9/26/2025 0 AT&T MOBILITY 334.89

9/26/2025 0 BURRTEC WASTE&RECYC 106.75

9/26/2025 0 CINTAS CORPORATION #150 430.21

9/26/2025 0 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMP 13,626.89

9/26/2025 0 AMERICAN FIDELITY 1,227.11

9/26/2025 0 BLUEFIN PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1,347.61

9/26/2025 0 SPRINGBROOK ACH 151.37

9/26/2025 2155 CUSTOMER REFUND 182.68

9/26/2025 2156 CUSTOMER REFUND 215.62

9/26/2025 2157 CUSTOMER REFUND 212.46

9/26/2025 2158 CUSTOMER REFUND 67.74

9/26/2025 2159 CUSTOMER REFUND 150.48

9/26/2025 2160 CUSTOMER REFUND 77.28

9/26/2025 2161 CUSTOMER REFUND 74.71

9/26/2025 2162 CUSTOMER REFUND 211.58

9/26/2025 2163 CUSTOMER REFUND 91.07

10/6/2025 10:29:33 AM Page 2

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 
Check Register

Check Date Range: 9/1/2025 thru 9/30/2025

Ck Date Ck No Payable To Void Check Amt

PAGE 82 of 89



9/26/2025 2164 CUSTOMER REFUND 119.80

9/26/2025 2165 CUSTOMER REFUND 313.25

9/26/2025 2166 CUSTOMER REFUND 112.93

9/26/2025 2167 CUSTOMER REFUND 20.53

9/26/2025 2168 CUSTOMER REFUND 87.47

9/26/2025 2169 BEYOND SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS 650.00

9/26/2025 2170 CA RURAL WATER ASSN 29,860.00

9/26/2025 2171 CLINICAL LABORATORY OF SB, INC. 430.00

9/26/2025 2172 FORSHOCK 285.00

9/26/2025 2173 YUCCA VALLEY AUTO PARTS INC 295.51

9/26/2025 2174 OFFICE DEPOT 689.04

9/26/2025 2175 XEROX CORPORATION 244.69

9/26/2025 2176 HASA, INC. 1,028.64

9/26/2025 2177 NBS GOVERNMENT FINANCE GROUP 5,474.83

9/26/2025 2178 C.J. BROWN & COMPANY, CPAs 7,624.00

9/26/2025 2179 VISUAL EDGE IT, INC. 217.83

9/26/2025 2180 ORANGE COUNTY WINWATER WORKS 14,751.35

9/26/2025 2181 MONUMENT ROW 4,517.50

9/26/2025 2182 STARTING LINE ADVISORY 4,995.50

9/26/2025 2183 COMPASS CONSULTING ENTERPRISES, INC 6,720.00

9/26/2025 2184 T.R. HOLLIMAN AND ASSOCIATES, INC 6,080.00

Total 219,597.09

10/6/2025 10:29:33 AM Page 3

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 
Check Register

Check Date Range: 9/1/2025 thru 9/30/2025

Ck Date Ck No Payable To Void Check Amt

PAGE 83 of 89



PAGE 84 of 89



UTILTY BILLING SERVICE ORDERS 2025/26 J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

After Hours Call Out 24 6 9 15

Backflow (Misc/Lock‐off or Un‐Lock) 31 2 2 4
Customer Requested Asst 81 6 9 15
Reported Leaks 59 7 3 10
Destroy Service Line 0 ‐          ‐          0
Exchange Meter 300 2 1 3
Fire Flow Test 19 1 ‐          1
Hangtag  118 17 17 34
Install New Service 12 ‐          1 1
Miscellaneous 106 10 14 24
Open New Service (New Owner or Tenant) 152 1 10 11
Pull Meter 2 ‐          ‐          0
Reread Meter/Read Meter 267 41 59 100
Tamper 5 1 ‐          1
Unlock Service 139 11 13 24
Verify Meter Locked 96 11 4 15
TOTAL 1411 116 142 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 258

UTILTY BILLING INFORMATION TOTAL J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

Active Residential Accounts Billed 13361 1031 1229 1034 3294

Inactive Residential Accounts Billed 1783 164 133 164 461
Active Agricultural Accounts Billed 255 20 12 19 51
Inactive Agricultural Accounts Billed 138 7 13 8 28
Active Commercial Accounts Billed 116 5 13 5 23
Active Bulk Accounts Billed ‐ 1‐inch Meter 358 60 ‐          61 121
Active Bulk Accounts Billed ‐ 2‐inch Meter 135 10 10 11 31
Active Number of JV Cash Sales Accounts 753 66 66 66 198
Active Fire Accounts Billed 24 2 1 2 5
Active Construction Meter Accounts Billed 15 1 1 1 3
TOTAL 17483 1366 1478 1371 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4215

DELINQUENT ACCOUNT BILLING TOTAL J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

Residential Accounts ‐ DQ 3355 277 289 292 858

Agricultural Accounts ‐ DQ 181 14 18 ‐          32
Commercial Accounts ‐ DQ 19 ‐          ‐          ‐          0
Bulk Accounts ‐ DQ 57 ‐          14 1 15
TOTAL 3612 291 321 293 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 905

LOCK‐OFF SERVICE ‐ NON‐PAYMENT TOTAL J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

Residential Accounts L/O 239 12 9 12 33

Residential Payment Plans ‐ Initiated 34 1 ‐          1
Residential Payment Plans ‐ Failed 0 ‐          1 1
Agricultural Accounts L/O 6 1 ‐          ‐          1
Commercial Account L/O 0 ‐          ‐          ‐          0
Bulk Accounts L/O 2 1 ‐          ‐          1
TOTAL 281 15 10 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 37

OPERATIONS/MAINTENANCE SERVICE ORDERS TOTAL J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

AirVac Maintenance 66 1 ‐          1

AirVac Replacement 1 ‐          ‐          0
Bulk Stations Maintenance 10 1 ‐          1
Flush Deadend/Blowoffs 2 0
Goat Mountain Mainline Repair 0 ‐          0
Goat Mountain Service Line Replacement 9 ‐          1 1
Goat Mountain Service Line Repair  4 1 ‐          1
Hydrant Maint. 1 ‐          ‐          0
Pressure Complaint 2 ‐          1 1
BDV Mainline Repair 1 ‐          ‐          0
BDV Service Line Repair 45 3 6 9
BDV Service Line Replace  53 5 ‐          5
Valve Maintenance 10 ‐          ‐          0
Water Quality Issues Customer Reported (taste, Odor, 

Color)
3 ‐          1 1

Well Water Level 4 1 1
TOTAL 211 12 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21

SAFETY TRAINING AND INSPECTIONS TOTAL J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

Monthly Safety Training 12 1 1 2

Operations "Tail‐Gate" Safety Training 25 3 2 5
Monthly Inspections ‐ Fire Extinguisher 12 1 1 2
Monthly Inspections ‐ Vehicles 12 1 1 2
Quarterly Inspections ‐ Facility  4 1 1
Quarterly Inspections ‐ 90‐day BIT 4 1 1
Monthly/Quarterly Inspections ‐ Tank/Reservoir 4 1 1
Monthly/Quarterly Inspections ‐ Fuel 12 1 1 2
Monthly/Quarterly Inspections ‐ Generators 12 1 1 2
Monthly Safety Class Review 11 1 1 2
TOTAL 97 12 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18

23095 1812 1967 1676 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5454

To:  Marina West

From:  Rosalind Paulino

Subject: Service Order Report ‐ August

SERVICE ORDER REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024‐2025

PAGE 85 of 89



PAGE 86 of 89



DATE: 10/1/2025

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Laun Hanson

RE: Bighorn-Desert View Production SEPTEMBER 2025

 

Cubic Feet Total Gallons GPM from GPM Total

Pumped Pumped Hour Meter Flowmeter Running Time acre feet

Well 2 Well is "inactive"

Well 3 219,250 1,639,990 181               166 151.1 5.03

Well 4 Well is "inactive"

Well 6 140,530 1,051,164 90                 80 195 3.23

Well 7 118,280 884,734 114               136 129.1 2.72

Well 8 435,400 3,256,792 357               380 152.1 10.00

Well 9 554,400 4,146,912 428               440 161.6 12.73

Well 10 32,780 245,194 80                 92 51.1 0.75

Total 1,500,640 11,224,786 840 34.45

Maximum Day Demand

Date 9/2/2025

Total Production (Gallons) 756003.6

A Boosters 121,510 908,895 140               150 108.3

C Boosters 129,700 970,156 172               175 94.1

Total 251,210 1,879,051

O:\OPEN SHARE\F‐PRODUCTION\New Monthly Production‐2007‐2025\New Monthly Production and Well Stats ‐ 2021 to current

PAGE 87 of 89



PAGE 88 of 89



DATE: 10/1/2025

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Laun Hanson

RE: Goat Mountain Production SEPTEMBER 2025

Cubic Feet Total Gallons GPM from GPM from Total

Pumped Pumped Hour Meter Flowmeter Running Time acre feet

Well GMW1 66,090 494,353 186              220 44.2 1.52

Well GMW3 379,400 2,837,912 287              320 164.6 8.71

Total 445,490 3,332,265 208.8 10.23

Maximum Day Demand

Date 9/12/2025

Total Production (Gallons) 172040

GM booster 162,200 1,213,256 245              222 82.6

O:\OPEN SHARE\F-PRODUCTION\New Monthly Production-2007-2025\Goat mountain production

PAGE 89 of 89


	3.1 General Manager contract with all amendments.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



